THE CITY OF OAKLAND'S HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND
RELOCATION BOARD WILL HOLD A SPECIAL CLOSED
SESSION ON THURSDAY, JULY 25, 2019,

FROM 6:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. IN HEARING ROOM #1, CITY HALL
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, OAKLAND, CA

The Board Will Convene in Open Session Prior to Adjourning to Closed
Session and Will Report Out Any Final Decisions in Hearing Room 1 During
the Board's Open Sesswn Meeting Agenda

1. Pursuantto Callforma Government Code Section 54956.9(a) & 54956.9
(d)(1):

CONFERENCE WITH DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY - PENDING
~ LITIGATION

-a) Fong v. City of Oakland ‘
Alameda County Superior Court Case No. RG18930130

" b)  Fanfuv. City of Oakland
Alameda County Superior Court Case No. RG 19012876

c) Wiebe v. City of Oakland
Alameda County Superior Court Case No. RG 19008666

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meetlng as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensmvmes

Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espaiiol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandcagov o llame al (510) 238-3715 o0 711 por lo
‘menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensnblhdad alos
productos quimicos. Gracias.

ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ‘“ﬁ“ﬁﬂi]\&ﬁfﬁo EERMMBRIE, 15, BT, BE B RE R R

000001



%, E%E%E%ﬁﬁﬁ@i#f%iﬂ sshannon@oaklandca.gov BEE (510) 238-

3715 Bk 711 California relay service, EERZREREMR - SMEURELERA
/'\A—SZEE . '

Service AmmalsIEmotlonaI Support Animals: The Clty of Oakland Rent -
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use ser\nce animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the anlmal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 25, 2019
- 7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER |
ROLL CALL
'CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Board Minutes, June 27, 2019
b. Approval of Board Minutes, July 11, 2019

OPEN FORUM
OLD BUSINESS |

a. Ad Hoc Committee
Report by T. Hall, E. Lai and T. Williams regarding dry rot and
deferred malntenance in capital improvement cases

b. Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membe'rship and
review of issues identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting

¢ Information about the Building Code and intersection with
the Regulations; :
e.g. window bars-there is a code that applies to this.

e Should dry rot be treated differently from other deferred
maintenance items?

e Clarification of deferred maintenance v. ‘items that benefit
tenants?
Ambiguous terms in the regulations and in the Ordinance;
How is the value of the Decreased Housmg Services
determined?

e What constitutes a burden of proof regarding expenses for

' capital improvements?

000001



6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Appeal Hearings in:

i. T18-0379, Alvarez v. Geary
ii. L18-04127, Pelly v. Tenants .

7.  SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Report by Deputy City Attorney regarding Admini.strative Writs in
Alameda County Superior Court

b. Report of Streamlining Ordinance and Attendance Policy

8.  ORAL REPORT OF FINAL DECISIONS MADE DURING CLOSED
SESSION & DISCLOSURE OF NON-CONFIDENTIAL CLOSED SESSION
DISCUSSIONS |

9. ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandca.gov or call (610) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a -
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunién es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para‘pedir un intérprete de en espafol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electrénico a sshannon@oaklandcagov o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

ﬁ%ﬁﬁAfﬁﬁkﬁmomiﬁhﬁ%&EEﬁiﬁﬁ%m,
EEBEEERY, BESBABEIEXESR sshannon@oaklandca gov
BHREE (510) 238-3715 B, 711 California relay

service, FAHMRBRESFER - SMEUREERM D HE,

- Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animais.

000002



If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
othervwse perform

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related

~ disability, that having the anlmal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professmnal care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates etc.) will
be removed.

000003



_ CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

FULL BOARD MEETING
June 27, 2019
7:00 p.m. -
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA
_ MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:07 p.m. by Board Chair, Jesse Warner.

2, ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Tanaiia Hall Tenant X '
Rose Auguste Tenant X
Ardis Graham Homeowner - X
Ed Lai Homeowner X
Jesse Warner Homeowner - X
Terrence Williams Owner - X
Kathleen Sims Owner X
Staff Present
Ubaldo Fernandez Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Linda M. Moroz Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program
Kelly Rush Program Analyst |, Rent Adjustment Program

3. OPEN FORUM
No speakers.
4. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Minutes for Approval, May 9, 2019
b. Minutes for Approval, June 13, 2019

Ed Lai made a motion to approve both May 9 and June 13, 2019, Minutes
as submitted. T. Williams seconded.

000004



The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste, A. Graham, E. Lai, K. Sims, T. Williams, J. Warner
Nay: O ,

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.
5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Appeal Hearings in cases: |

i. "L17-0230, Fong v. Tenants

. T16-0549, Beasley v. Horegjsi
T17-0523, Beasley v. Horegjsi
T18-0480, Beasley v. Horejsi

i L17-0230, Fong v. Tenants

Appearances: . Jackie Zaneri-Centro Legal AttorneyforTenantAppeIIant
May Fong _ _ OwnerAppeIIee

The tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which partially granted the owner
petition for approval of a rent increase based on capital improvements alleging that the
amount approved as capital improvement pass-through was larger than the amount -
noticed on the owner’s petition, the work was deferred maintenance and not capital
improvement, there was no finding of a demolition permit and whether the permit was
required. The tenant did not respond to the initial petition and did not appear for the
original hearing.

Board Discussion

After arguments made by both parties, Board questions to the parties and Board
discussion, J. Warner moved to remand the Hearing Decision to the Hearing Officer to
analyze and determine (1) whether or not the permit was required for demolition and if
so, whether the permit was obtained and finalized; (2) whether the condition of the
structure was due to deferred maintenance; and (3) whether the noticed amount is
lower than the awarded amount as pass through. E. Lai seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste A. Graham, E. Lai, K. Sims, T. Williams, J. Warner .
Nay: 0 , ,
Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus‘.’

2

000005



ii. T16-0549, Beasley v. Horejsi
T17-0523, Beasley v. Horejsi
T18-0480, Beasley v. Horejsi

Appearanees: ~ Satchidananda Mims ~Tenant
- Michael Horejsi Owner

The cases involve the same parties. The tenant appealed the Hearing Decision
in T16-0549 for banking and decreased housing services, alleging that the RAP did not
have jurisdiction over this decision due the August 2016 Settlement Agreement the
parties reached in the Court eviction proceeding. The tenant argued that by Settlement
- Agreement the owner waived his rlght to banked rent increases.

The tenant also appealed the Remand Hearing Decision in T17-0523, that
denied the decreased housing services and allowed the rent increase based on
banking.

_ The same parties entered into a Settlement Agreement on January 3, 2019, ina
civil case brought by the tenants against the owner. That Settlement occurred after the
tenant filed Tenant Petition T18-0480 but before the hearing. The Hearing Officer
denied the tenant petition in T18-0480 and determined that the January 3, 2019, Court
Settlement Agreement settled all claims between the partres

Board Discussion

After arguments made by both parties, Board questions to the parties and Board
discussion, J. Warner moved to affirm the T18-0480 Hearing Decision based on
substantial evidence and, in light of this affirmed decision, request that the Hearing
Officer also-review the prior Hearing Decisions in T16-0549 and T17-0523 to conform
them to the affirmed Hearing Decrsron in T18-0480. K. Sims seconded.

The Board voted as follows:
Aye: T. Williams, K. Srms E. Lai, A. Graham R. Auguste J. Warner
Nay: 0 .
Abstain: T. Hall
The Motion carried.
B. Report by Deputy City Attorney regarding Cases Appealed to Superror

Court and Disposition.

The Board Chair requested that the RAP staff schedule this report be presented
in the Closed Session prior to the Board Meeting on July 25, 2019.

3

000006



6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Formulation of Ad Hoc Committee

Before the presentation, the Board tovok a five-minute break. After the break, the.
Board Chair made a motion to continue the meeting after 10:00 p.m. E. Lai seconded.

The Board voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste, A. Graham, E. Lai, K. Sims, T Wllllams J. Warner

Nay: 0
Abstain: 0

ThHe Motion was approved by consensus.

Deputy City Attorney U. Fernandez made a presentation regarding the formation,
conduct, limited power, scope and duration of the Ad Hoc Committee. - .

After questions to the Crty Attorney and the Board discussion of topics on page
#008 of the Agenda, T. Williams moved to form the Ad Hoc Committee for duration of
three months to better understand dry rot as it appears in capital improvement cases.
The committee will include members T. Williams, T. Hall and E. Lai. A. Graham
seconded.

The Board voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste, A. Graham, E. Lai, K. Sims, T. Wllllams J. Warner
Nay: 0
Abstain: 0
The Motion was approved by consensus.
'_ 7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

The Board reserved this section for further dlscussmn to form other Ad
Hoo Committees in the future for other topics. -

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 10:16 p.m. |

4

000007



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
. Full Board Meeting
July 11, 2019
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to ordef at 7:05 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warmer

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER - STATUS PRESENT ‘ABSENT . EXCUSED
T. Hall . Tenant X
R. Auguste Tenant X
Hannah Flanery Tenant Alt. ' X
Corean Todd Tenant Alt. X |
R. Stone Homeowner X
J. Warner Homeowner X ,
A. Graham Homeowner : X
E. Lai . Homeowner Alt. X
Julia Ma Powers Homeowner Alt. X
K. Friedman Landlord X
T. Williams Landlord X
B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
K..Sims Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present

Ubaldo Fernandez Deputy City Attorney
- Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer
Kelly Rush Program Analyst 1

3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Board Panel Minutes for Review, June 20, 2019

4. OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS

000008



James Vann
5. OLD BUSINESS
A. Ad Hoc Committee '
1. Membe‘rshib and Issues to be discussed

J. Warner moved to discuss this item after New Business. R. Stone and K.
Friedman seconded. The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T.Hall, R. Augusté, R. Stone, J. Warner, T. Williams, K. Friedman
Nay: 0 '
Abstain: 0
The motion was approved by consensus
6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Appeal Hearings

i. T17-0518, McCulloch v. Cohen

Appearances: Sarah McCulloch Tenant
No appearance by Owner

The owner appealed from the hearing decision based on errors in the rent
.-calculations. Based on the non appearance of the owner J. Warner moved to dismiss the
appeal pending a showing of good cause. T..Hall seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Hall, R. Aug.uste,'R. Stone, J. Warner, T. Williams, K. ‘Friedmén
-Nay: 0 ' '
Abstain: 0.

The motion was approved by consensus

i.  118-0172, Embaye v. Amin
T18-0183, Embaye v. Amin

Appearances: Michael Embaye Tenant Appellant

| Said Amin ‘ Owner Appellee

000009



~ The tenant filed two petitions which contested rent increases on the grounds that
he did not receive the RAP notice and the rent increase was the second increase in a
twelve month period. He also claimed decreased housing services. The hearing decision
dismissed the petition on the grounds that the tenant failed to appear at the hearing

The tenant filed an appeal on the grounds that he was denied sufficient opportunlty
to present his claim. He stated that he had moved out of his unit and did not receive notice
of the hearing.

' After arguments made by the partles questions and Board discussion, R. Stone
moved to remand the hearing decision to the hearing officer on the grounds that the tenant
did not receive adequate notice of the underlying hearing. R. Auguste seconded.

Aye: T.Hall,R. AUguste, R. Stone, J. Warner, T. Williams, K. Friedman
Nay: O :

Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus

i, Kelly v. Claridge Hotel

Appearances: Périss Kelly Tenant Appellant
No appearance by Owner

The tenant filed a petition which contested rent increases and claimed code
violations and decreased housing services regarding heat, bed bugs and cockroaches.
The hearing decision granted restitution for the rent increases totaling $1,495, $60
monthly for inadequate heat, and denied restitution for the bed bugs and cockroaches on
the ground that the owner had reasonably responded to the tenant complaint and that he
had initiated pest control treatment immediately after notice to the tenant.

- After arguments made by the parties' questions and Board discussion, R. Auguste
moved to affirm the hearing decision based on substantial evidence." TW|II|ams
seconded. :

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Hall, R Auguste, J. Warner, T. Williams, K Friedman
Nay: R. Stone
Abstain: 0
The motion carried.
5. OLD BUSINESS

A. Ad Hoc Committee

000010



At the last full board meeting the Board formed an ad hoc commlttee consisting of
the following members: T. Hall, E.Lai, T. Wllllams '

The committee will focus on issues pertaining to dry rot and deferred
maintenance in capital improvement cases.

u. Fernandez, the Deputy City Attorney, discussed the difference between a
standing committee and an ad hoc committee; that a 's_tanding committee is subject to
public notice, staffing, the Brown Act and Sunshine Ordinance.

An ad hoc committee meeting does not have to be noticed or staffed by the RAP,
and is exempt from the Brown Act and Sunshine Ordinance. The committee is of limited
duration, pertaining to a specific issue, and the committee reports back to the Board but
takes no final action. |

The ad hoc committee shall be a standing item on the Board Agenda in order to
provide an opportunity to raise issues at a Board meeting.

B. Letter to City Council

K. Frledman advised that E. Lai states |t is no longer necessary to write the Ietter'
to the City Council due to the formation of ad hoc committees

‘7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Formation of new ad hoc committees, membership, review, add and prioritize
issues identified by the Board in the May 9, 2019 minutes and include in future agendas
for upcomlng full board meetlngs

b. Report from ad hoc committee regarding dry rot and deferred maintenance

c. Request that staff send out emails for full board meeting on September 12, 2019,
to notify all board members to attend if s/he is mterested in partrcnpatlng in.an ad hoc
committee

d. Report from the Deputy City Attorney regarding status of Administrative Writs in
Superior Court

8. ADJOURNMENT

The Board meeting was adjourned by consensus at 8:42 p.m.

000011



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: - T18-0379
Case Name: Alvarez v. Geary
Property Address:’ 472 38™ Street, Unit ‘B’, Oakland, CA
Parties: Matthew Alvarez (Tenant)

' Stanley Geary ~ (Owner)

Laura Geary (Owner Witness)
'~ OWNER APPEAL:

Activity Date -
Tenant Petition filed July 22,2018
Owner Responé_e filed ' November 13,2018
Hearing Decision issued March 14, 2019
Owner Appeal filed _‘ | ‘Aprii 2,2019

Tenant response to Owner Appeal filed April 11, 2019

000012



g MS|RL L ‘
T E % ‘ 0‘%7 Ci ! ity of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program . S 2 £

Tenant Petition

Case Petition: 9879
Property Address
Party- Name o - -Address ' _ Mailing Address
Tenant . Matthew Alvarez 472 38th St
(650) 218-1768 Apt B - Downstairs
superalvarezfamily@gmail.com  Oakland, CA 94609
Owner Lauretta and Stanley Geary 1046 Sunnybrook Dr.-
Owners ) Lafayette, CA 94549

(925) 735-6935
lgeary@ix.netcom.com

Rental Property Information

Number of Units : o 3
Type of unit you rent © Apartment, Room or Live-work
Are you current on your rent? Yes

Grounds for Petition

Incorrect Rent Increase -
Rent Increase Exceeds CPI or more than 10%
No Pre Approval of Increase

"No Concurrent RAP Notice
No RAP Notice at Inception or 6 Months Prior
Decrease in Services

No Summary Provided .

Rental History
When did you move into the unit? ‘ ‘ 1/10/2013
Initial monthly rent | | 1295

When did the property owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO
TENANTS of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)?

Did the property owner provide you with a RAP Notice, a written notice of the Yes
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program?

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD No
(Section 8)? '

Have you ever filed a petition for your rental unit? No

http ://apphub.oakland.local./RAPAdmin/PrintTenantPetition.aspx?id=9879 0 OO%q/ %O 18



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

_ Tenant Petition
Case ' Petition: 9879
Property Address

Rent increases that you want to challenge.
Did you receive a :
RAP Notice with Date RAP notice  Date increase goes Monthly Rent

the notice of rent  served into effect Increase From
increase? '

No | - 7/6/2018 1519

No - 7/6/2017 1430.2

"No 7/6/2016 1295

Description of Decreased or Inadequate Housing Services

Monthly Rent
Increase To

1587.72

1519

1430.2

Are you contesting
this increase in this
petition? '
Yes
Yes

Yes

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful rent increase for
problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner?

Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions

changed?

Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit?

Loss of Service

Yes

Yes

Yes )

Date Owner Was

Date Loss Began Notified of Loss

Estimated Loss Reduced Service Description

7/6/2016 2205.99 The "lost services" discussed in this appeal are
. ‘ for services originally paid by the owner,

which we are now being charged as “Shared
Services”. A section for "Water" and section
for "Shared Services" previously not included
on lease was added in 2016. Landlord cited
increased costs in water, garbage collection,
gardening services, insurance, and property tax
as justification. Section outlines trash removal
and associates charge with it (Section j).
The 2016 lease update shared services

increased by $57.50/month
(25 months paid as of filing)

o
A
o 2

The 2017 lease update shared services
increased by $57.50/month.

(13 months paid as of filing)

The 2016 lease update shared services
increased by $20.99/month.

(1 month paid as of filing)

Total paid since 2016 ($57.50%25) +
($57.50%13) + ($20.99*1) = $2,205.99

Mediation

Mediation Requested

No

http://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PrintTenantPetition.aspx?id=9879

000014



Add

o L Timee DESCRIPTION

D TP_LostService

Lease/Rental
D TP_AdditionalDocuments Agreement/RAP
' Notices
| Lease/Rental
[ ] TP_AdditionalDocuments Agreement/RAP
i Notices
|
!'
D TP_LostService
D TP_LostService
‘ Lease/Rental
L] TP_AdditionalDocuments Agreement/RAP
C Notices
3 . , Lease/Rental :
2 [] TP_AdditionalDocuments Agreement/RAP
! : ’ : : Notices

; D TP_LostService

D TP_LostServiée

: TP‘_Additiona!Documents

FILE
NAME

2013
Lease -
472 38th
b.pdf

2013

Lease-
472 38th
b.pdf

2016
Lease -
472 38th
b.pdf

2016
Lease -
472 38th

© b.pdf .

2017
‘Lease -

472 38th
b.pdf

2017
Lease -
472 38th
b.pdf

2018
Lease -
472 38th
b.pdf

2018
Lease -
472 38th

~ b.pdf

472 38th
Leases'16

p
11,12.pdf

CHECKED DAT

IN BY

Matthew
~Alvarez

1

Matthew
Alvarez

b4

Matthew
Alvarez

b

Matthew
Alvarez

Ma‘tthew
Alvarez

Matthew

Alvarez

Matthew
Alvarez

Matthew
Alvarez

Matthew
Alvarez

7-11

7-11

L 7-11

STA

7-11
2018

1:54]
. PM ¢

7-11
2018
3:43
PM

2018
3:43
PM

2018
1:54
PM

2018
1:54
PM

7-11,
2018
3:43
PM

7-11
2018
3:43
PM

7-11-

2018
1:54;
PM |

7-11
2017

12:50

AM |

v

http://apphﬁb.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/CaseDetail.ast?CaseId=9879 | 0 ddﬁ%{%Ol 8



u | FILE CHECKED DATE |

TITLE -DESCRlPT!ON NAME IN BY» STAMP;

D Adjoining MarcC - Matthew  7-12- i .
apartment RAP Alvarez 2018 |
{(unitl) Email Notice.pdf 1 o L24

RE: RAP Notice ‘ PM

10 records

- Owner Response Tenant Response Transalation Request
i D RESPONSE AGREE TO CITY DATE ACTIONS

FROM MEDIATION STAMP

No responses to show...

0 records

For more information regarding the Rent Adjustment Program, Please contact: City of Oakland, Rent
Adjustment Program, Dalziel Building 250 Frank H, Ogawa Plaza Suite - 5313 Tel: (510) 238-3721

http://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/ CaseDetail.apr?CaseId=9879 0 0101 63{%0 18



Sullivan, Marga ret

.
R

EREHET

From ' | Matthew Alvarez <matt.alvarez@gmail.com>

- Sent: ' Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:37 PM '. 20,3 DEC 13 PH L: |7
To: Sullivan, Margaret :
Subject: ‘ .~ RAP Case Number T18- 0379
Margaret,

I've left a couple of voicemails for you and | just figured out the email fdrmat so that | could reach out electronically. -

My Case Number is T18-0379 and | wanted to let you know of a couple of clarifications. My mailing address has
changed to 1134 Adeline St, Oakland CA 94607 from 472 38th Street. I wanted to make sure any mailed-
documents find me dlrectly s

I submitted my petition in July when the system was changing over to the system that is in use today. A couple
of details seem to have been incorrectly carried over: _ '
Did the property owner provide you with a RAP Notice, a written notlce of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program? Yes Should read as 'No', as indicated in the Grounds section.
- Are you claiming any serious problems with the condition of your unit? Yes Should read as 'N o'; there were
no major condition issues. :

I just looked in the system and also saw that an owner response was submitted on 11/28. Is this somethmg I w1H
~ have an opportunity to see, or is it something that I w111 not be able to view?

- Thank you,
Matthew

Matthew Alvarez

000017



- CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243
Qakland, CA 94612-0243 -
510) 238-3721 :
CITY OF OAKLAND ( , )238 PROPERTY OWNER
RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completelv As You Can. Fallure to provnde needed mformatlon

may may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASENUMBER Ty%-037 9

Your Name

.lﬂlzm\fi'léf}c

Complete Address (with zxp code)

&«mb ﬂk @M

Telephone

e Lk;{ 3@5 l)z{r;é |

b ‘i CUW’\

"I Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with le code) Telephone
| lm}wm,cg@ Woee. | G5 1)3AY & 3&
LQ’UVWJA’ é’l‘&/z‘/@{/‘} & Emall

lvg;elbw\c; e l’\d’wm

G,

“Tenant(s) Name(s)

Javten Roin Aliseee

Complete Address (with zip code)

L3 3Kk (S@M@ ﬁf}‘l B. e
Om'lqw( o Oeoos

bﬁf}s Ay MZ.{'?Z C Sa’mw

Ebwt’b’i

- Property-Address- (If the property has- more than one address, list.all addresses).
p; perty

Wl& ?><‘§

b

AptA

Seee b, Bt i @oichary

&4 4 ﬁ—llpo@
I

I

. Total number of. uruts on
pr Opeﬁy

=2

’56’“«4 ClaRd Stewd £ GMZJHW@ e Cpfle 0

Have you paid for your Oakland Business Llcense‘? Yes

No O Lic. Number: (1 O4257,

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an QOwner Petition or
- Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding, Please provide proof of payment.

. ' ' . . . x; 2

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee (368 per unit)? Yes: [%-NGD- APN: A o4

. The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding, Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: ff_’_ [~/ Q&j g

s there more than one street address

on the parcel? Yes g No El

Type of unit (urcle One): House / Condommlum/ Apartment room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see- Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

Rev. 3/28/17

For more informatian phane (510)-238-3721..

1

000018



Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Urdinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include. cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices,

" Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usnally be allowed.

Date of Banking - Increased . Capital - Uninsured Debt’ Fair-

Contested (deferred Housing Improvements Repair Service Return

Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases ) .

ool ¥ O 5 O o 0 o
v T = EE = O o .0

{

T O >3 o o g @

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

I1. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. .If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
~ petition will be considered correct ‘

The tenant moved into the rental unit on 05 f I 55 A

P

‘The tenant’s initial rent including all services providéd was: $ } 2"")’;} / month.,
: ‘ a ‘

Have you (or a previéus Qwner) given. thé‘City of Oakland’s. form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJU STMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice™) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes % . No I don’t know L '

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? Qi j o j 13 .

Is the tenant current on therent? Yes ___ No _ }é |

- Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If yoﬁ need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did‘you provide the “RAP-
Given | Effective ~ ' NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From __To of rent increase?
g | 9 s T l- f - ~-~‘ $ ] [ re=) 9 ‘
| U‘)}iﬂ 2 0o WP haferboo | 14503 OYes ONo
I T T T N o 1S 99 Aal S ) dod o ay ONo
0 j 3 ju 1107t 7““? [292.00]° 1,404 00 es  OMNo
P PRSI, $ | angirom$ . o an| 0 OYes ON
04): “'njal@ 0‘7!;-,!3@}157 24500 " | 3030 SR
giiolie ol y3 |® (54009 % "~ OYes ONo
i i 9.“ $ 7 $ OYes 0ONo

For more information phone (510)-238-3 721.
Rev. 3/28/17: .

000019




IIL. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Mumcxpal Code
Chapter 8.22); please check one or more of the grounds:

O The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental v
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemptlon under Costa-Hawkins,
- please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)7

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the umt or building?
Is the unita smgle family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petxtlonmg tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Dld you purchase the entire
building?

NN R D

W] The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental uni;c, agency or |
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after

January 1, 1983,

O On the day the petltlon was filed, the tenant pe’atloner was a resident of a motel hotel, or
boardmg house less than 30 days.

O The- subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. ’

0 The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,

_convalescent home, non-profit home for aged or dormltory owned and operated by an educational
institution.

[0 - The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. -

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto
are trpe cgoples of the_yng;pals

ﬁ%fw =% /Wﬁﬁ

| Property %er s Slg_natur% ' Date’

: For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 . . o

000020



IMPORTANT INFORMATiION:

Time to File

" This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program.(RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

' You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except
holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ‘

"File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to
make an appointment,

Mediation ngrem

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
- discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP
staff member trained in mediation. : : '

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them, You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your
response has been filed w1th the RAP.

If you want to schedule our case for mediation and the tenant has already a reed to
mediation on thelr p_etmon, sign below. '

[ agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000021



CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612

Housing and Community Development Department A " TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program ' ' FAX (510) 238-6181
' - ' TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: © T18-0379, Alvarez v. Geary
PROPERTY ADDRESS: | | 472 38t Street, Unit B, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: January 29, 2019 | -
DATE OF DECISION; February 27,2019
,APPEARANCES: Matthéw Alvarez Tenant

‘ Stanley Geary, Owner

Laura Geary, Owner witness

SUMMARY OF DECISION
The Tenant’s peﬁtion is grantéd, in part.

INTRODUCTION

- 'The tenant filed the petition on July.23, 2018, which contests rent increases
effective 2016, 2017 and 2018 on the following grounds: .

e Rent Increase Exceeds CPI' or more than 10%;
¢ No Pre-Approval of Increase;
e No Concurrent RAP Notice;

! Consumer Price Index.

000022



e No RAP Notice at Inception or 6 Months Prior;

. The owner did hot give a summary of the justification for the increase
despite a written request; and

e That the owner was providing fewer housmg services or that
COl’ldlthHS had changed.

The owner filed a timely response to the tenant’s petition on November 13, 2018.

The owner’s response indicated rent increases but not whether they provided a-
- RAP Notice with the notice of rent increase.

ISSUE(S) PRESENTED

1. When if ever, was the tenant given written notlce of the Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notlce)?

2. What, if any, rent increases can the tenant contest?

3. Has the tenant Euffered decreased housing service.s‘ decreased?

4. Can the owner split utilities?
- 5 “What is-the allowable rent?

6. What, if any, restitution is owed to the tenant?

EVIDENCE

Rental History

The subject unit was initially rented by the tenant on January 10, 2013, at a rate of
$1,295, per month. The rent was raised in July 2016 to $1,430.20, per month. In
2017, the rent was increased to $1,519.00. In 2018, the rent was increased to
$1587.72.

//

2 .

000023



The tenant vacated the unit on December 10, 2018. The tenant testified that he
" paid $1587.72 per month from July through November 2018. The tenant prorated
his rent for December 2018.2

The tenant testified that they did not receive a copy of the RAP. Notice from the
landlord at the inception of their tenancy. The tenant also testified that he did not
receive a copy of the RAP Notice with any of the rent increases.

The tenant testified that his claim of decreased housing services pertained only to
being charged for shared utilities. The tenant testified that he paid shared utilities

as itemized in the leases and that the amounts for share utilities are included in the
amounts he paid for rent. The tenant told the landlord that they could charge for
the shared utilities, but that he signed the lease and paid them anyway. The tenant
testified that the initial lease did not include shared utilities.

The tenant testified that there are three units on the property and that no owner
~ resides therein. The tenant had an email from a tenant in unit Al

The tenant testified that when he submitted his online petition that he indicated that
he did not receive a RAP Notice at the inception of his tenancy. The tenant
testified that although he did not know why the online petition indicated that he
said yes when he learned of the mlstake he contacted the Rent Adjustment
Program to tell them of the error.*

The owner’s daughter testified that she provided both tenant with a RA

The owner’s daughter testified that she personally both tenants the RAP Notice and
handed it to them in the kitchen on January 10, 2013. The owner then testified that
- both tenants were not present on January 10, 2013. The owner’s daughter then

clarified her testimony to indicate that she provided the RAP Not1ce to one of the
tenants. :

The owner’s daughter testified that the wife was the tenant and that checks had
both their names. The owner submitted the check the tenant provided at the
inception of the tenancy, and it contained the male tenant’s name only.

2 The tenant was given time days to provide the exact prorated amount of the December 2018 rental payment
~? Exhibit 1. This Exhibit was not admitted into evidence.

* Exhibit 2. This Exhibit was admitted into evidence without.objection. This Exhibit, and all other Exhlblts to

which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into evidence without objection unless noted.

3
000024



The owner and his daughter teé.tiﬁed that neither tenant was provided a RAP
. Notice with the rent increase notices in 2016, 2017 and 2018. The owner provided
- lease agreements for 2013, 2016, 2017 and 2018.°

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

When, if ever, was the tenant given wrltten notice of the Rent Ad]ustment
Program (RAP Notice)?

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the
start of a tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the -
terms of a tenancy.’

The tenant’s testimony that he was not given a copy of the RAP Notice at the
“inception of his tenancy is undisputed. Moreover, the testimony of the tenant is
supported by the testimony of the owner’s daughter that she never provided him
with a RAP Notice. Furthermore, the owner’s daughter’s testimony that the
tenant’s wife was provided a RAP Notice was not persuasive. Accordingly, it is
found that the tenant was not given written notice of the RAP Program at the
inception of the tenancy. : '

What, if any, rent increases can the tenant contest?

In the petition, the tenant contested rent increases in 2016, 2017, and 2018. Ifa
tenant was not given the RAP Notice at the start of the tenancy, a tenant has 120
days to file a petition contesting a rent increase that was served with a RAP
Notice. :

‘The notice of rent increase was dated May 31, 2018. Accordingly, the tenant had
until September 28, 2018, to contest the rent increase. The tenant filed on July 22,
2018. Accordlngly, the tenant’s petition was timely filed, and he can contest the

- rent increases in 2016, 2017 and 2018.

| ’

/1

3 Exhibit B1.

¢ O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A)
TO.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)
8 O.M.C. § 8.22.090.

4

000025



Has the tenant suffered decreased housing services?

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is

considered to be an increase in rent’ and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.!

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must

be either the elimination or reduction of a.service that existed at the start of the

tenancy or a violation of the housing or building code which seriously affects the
habitability of the tenant’s unit.

There is also a time limit for claiming decreased housing services. If the decreased
service is the result of a noticed or discrete change in services provided to the
tenant, the petition must be filed within 90 days after of whichever is later: (1) the
date the tenant is noticed or first becomes aware of the decreased housing service;
or.(2) the date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice.

If the decreased housing service is for an ongoing condition (e.g., a leaking roof),
the tenant may file a petition at any point but is limited in restitution for 90-days
before the petition is filed."! Since the evidence established that the tenant did
receive the RAP notice at the inception of her tenancy, the tenant is hmlted to
restitution for 90 days before her petltlon was ﬁled

For a tenant’s claim for decreased housing services to be granted an owner must
have notice of a problem and a reasonable opportunity to make needed repairs.

Here tenant testified that his claim of decreased housing services was solely the
assessment of shared utilities paid as rent.

Can the owner split utilities?

The original lease, in this case, the lease states that the tenants are responsible for
electric, gas, cable and phone service. The owner did not charge the tenants for
water usage when they first moved in and did not seek any payment for water
usage until July of 2016. |

Whrle 1t was assumed in the lease that the owner could charge the tenants for -
water, the RAP Regulations prohibit the splitting of utilities. The Regulations
specify that “when more than one rental unit shares any type of utility bill with

9 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(F)
100.M.C. § 8.22.110(E)
1OM.C. § 8.22.090(A)3) -

5.

000026



another rental unit; it is illegal to divide up the bill between units.”'? Such is the
case even when the lease calls for the tenants to pay toward the water bill. Parties
cannot agree to violate the Rent Ordmance 13

The owner cannot transfer the water bill to the tenants for two reasons. First, since
the Rent Adjustment Regulations prohibit the splitting of utilities, the lease clause
requiring the tenants to pay for water was an 1llegal contract term that cannot be
enforced.

Because the contract term was illegal, and since water is a required amenity in a-
rental, the owner was responsible for providing for and paying for the water
service from the beginning of the tenancy. Since the tenants could not legally be
the responsible party for paying for water, that requirement fell on the owner. Any
‘change to that requirement is a change in terms of tenancy that must follow the
rules of the Rent Adjustment Program.

Rent Adjustment Regulation § 10.1.9 states that “The transfer of utility costs to the
tenant by the landlord is not considered as part of' the rent increase unless the
landlord is des1gnated in the original rental agreement to be the party respons1ble
for such costs

Here, since the lease term designating the tenants as the responsible party was an
illegal lease term, the owner became the responsible party to pay for the water bill.

A designation does not have to be written; it can be implied. Therefore, the transfer
of the water costs to the tenants must be considered as part of a rent increase.

The second reason this cost cannot be transferred to the tenants is that the
attempted transfer of the cost was not adequately notlced No RAP Notice was
- included.

See Tabet v. Siu, HRRRB, T16-0037, a case in which the Housing, Residential,
‘Rent and Relocation Board held that an owner cannot transfer a water bill to the
tenant even where there was a lease prov1s1on stating that the tenant was
responsible for a water bill. 1

12 Regulatlons Appendix A § 10.1.10.

- ¥ Gombiner v. Swartz, 167 Cal. App. 4™ 1365 (2008)

4 In Tabet v. Siu, the owner installed separate meters but was not allowed to enforce the lease provision because at
the time the lease was entered, there were not separate meters; so, the lease provision was illegal and unenforceable.

6

000027



Based on the foregoing, the owner may not shift the cost of water to the tenants,
and the tenants are entitled to restitution as noted below.

What is the allowable rent?

As noted above, all rent increase notices must be served with a RAP Notice. The

~ tenant testified that he did not receive a RAP Notice with any rent increase.
Moreover, the owner’s testimony confirmed they did not provide a RAP Notice
with any rent increase. Therefore, all the rent increases given were invalid.
Accordingly, the tenant’s rent is $1,295.00 per month. Restitution for rent
overpayments is limited, by Board policy, to three years prior to the filing of the
tenant petition. However, in this case, the tenant’s rent was not increased until J uly
2016. Thus, rent overpayments are computed for the period from July 1, 2016, to
November 30, 2018. ' :

What, if any, restitution is owed to the tenant?

As indicated above, the legal rent for the unit is $1,295.00 per month. From July
2016 to June 2017, the tenant paid $1,430.20 per month. From July 2017 to June
2018, the tenant paid $1,519.00 per month. From July 2018 to November 2018,
‘the tenant paid $1,587.72 per month. The tenant moved out and prorated his
December 2018 rent.

OVERPAID RENT -

_ Max |Differenc
- Monthly | Monthly | e per No.
i month |Months| Sub-total
$135.20 | " 12 | $1,622.40
$219.00 12 | $2,628.00
$287.72 1 5 | $1,438.60
OTAL OVERPAID RENT $5,689.00

The chart above indicates restitution for overpayment of rent valued at $5,689.00.

The tenant failed to provide exact figures on the amount of prorated rent he paid in
December 2018. However, based upon the legal rent for the unit, he should have
paid $431.67 for the prorated rent. Accordingly, the amount of restitution owed
- for December 2018 is to be adjusted by the parties with jurisdiction reserved.

7

000028



Usually, restitution is awarded agamst future rent. Here the tenant has vacated the
unit. Accordmgly, the tenant is owed $5689.00.

ORDER
1. Petition T18-0379 is granted, in part. .
2. The current base rent for the subjeét unit is $1,2_95.00.

3. The owner may not charge the tenants for utilities because the RAP
Regulations prohibit the splitting of utilities. '

4.  The owner owes restitution to the tenants in the amount of $5,689.00 for |
overpayment of rent from July 2016 to November 2018.

5. The amount of restitution due the tenant for his prorated rent paid in
December 2018 is to be adjusted by the parties with jurisdiction reserved.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment

-Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly _
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The
appeal must be received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the
decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. Ifthe
Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on
the next business day. - .

Dated: Maréh 7,2019 “Elan C& sulla Lambadrt |
o ' Hearing
Rent Adj ustment Program

8 .

000029



- PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T18-0379

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the

Residential Rent Adjustment Program case- listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, -

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612. ; ’ . '

Today, I served the attach_ed documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: '

Documents Included
Hearing Decision -

Owner

Lauretta and Stanley Geary
1046 Sunnybrook Dr. '
Lafayette, CA 94549

Tenant :

Laura and Matthew Alvarez
1134 Adeline St. |
Oakland, CA 94607

Tenant

Matthew Alvarez

472 38th St Apt B - Downstairs
Oakland, CA 94609

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business. :

I declare under penalty of pefjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on March 14, 2019 in Oakland, CA.

_ (pho

_ Nia J ohnson\\ |

Oakland Rent Adjustment Pro gfam

000030



CITY OF OAKLAND For'date Statop: '~ = 1 | s
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM /i} R-2 Pi : 13
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 -
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

APPEAL |

- CITY OF OAKLAND

Appellant’s Name
Sonlin B Gonge |
Property Address (Include Ut}it Number) ’ ! _
B 38 Shect At Celphnd, 0 Dfypa

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt ofvnotices) Case Number

joH € gvmm beevie DRwt. oS i (%M%)

o @ZOwner [J Tenant -

Date of Decision appealed

Name of Representative (if any) ’ ' Répresentative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

;\ﬂw@?\ é@‘h&m 022 Lefect \© Pliace
-

S {Geoncpn _pa G

el

- Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. '

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the thath/clerical errors.) o ’

- 2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section; regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ). '

b) LI The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,) '

¢) [0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.),

d O The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated. ) :

e) [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record,)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018 '

000031



1§) [] T was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [0 The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair veturn claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claint.) :

h) ‘h Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanaﬁon of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must rof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, sybject to Regulations 8.22.010(AX(5). -
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: }%; S&
e You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties ox your appeal may be dismissed. e
[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on g [ =L 20 19 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or depositud it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows: ' ' '

Danie NaHhew  MMweer

e &4 M/ A R

R Lot Hlepez.,

:1 e sate __ JIEs ﬁ;ﬁ’{:/mléf 9‘?%’(? . —— '
Cnswiele | eplaed g PO —

4)a |14

D REPRESENTATIVE DATE 7

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000032



April 2,2019

City of Oakland

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612 .

Housing and Community Development Department
Rent Adjustment Program

Case Number: = T18- 0379 Alvarez v. Geary
Property Address: 472 38" Street, Unit B, Oakland CA 94609

Subject: Rent Adjustment Program Appeal (Rev. 06/18/2018)

OWNERS RESPONSE TO HEARING DECISSION
Below follows the Hearing decision outline
Owners Comments in Blue

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The Tenant's petition is granted, in part.

| The Owner is appealing the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program Hearing

.. Officer. | |
1) Owner provilled a RAP Prograrn Notice (Rev. 04/09/08) to the Tenant at inception
of tenancy. | o
2) The Tenant received notification from the Owner all rental _increases ‘were in
accordance with the Allowable Annual Renf Increase CPI per the Oakland Rent
Adjustment Ordinance. | |

3) Owner disputes there was a decrease in housing services to the Tenant.

o -~ 000033



INTRODUCTION
Rent increase exceeds CPI' or more than 10%
Rent increases for 2016, 2017 & 2018 were in accordance with thé Allowable
~'Annual Rent Increase CPI.per the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.
No Pre-Approval of Increase
Ov?ner’s Re;‘)res‘entative provided RAP »Program Notice (Rev. 04/09/08) at

inception of tenancy.

No Concurrent RAP thice
No RAP Notice at Inception or 6 Months Prior
Owner provided Tenant with a RAP Program Notice (Rev. 04/09/08) on J anuary
10,2013 |
The owner did not give a summary of the justification for the increase despite a
written request ' '
Owner provided timely notification to the Tenant the rent for 472 38th Street,
Unit B, Oakland, CA 94609 would be increased in accordance with the
~ Allowable Annual Rent Increase CPI per the Oakland Rent Adjustment
Ordinance. |

That the owner was providing fewer housing services or that conditions had changed

Owner disputes there was a decrease in housing services to the Tenant.

2 | 000034



ISSUE(S) PRESENTED

1. When, if ever, was the tenant given written notice of the Rent Adjustment Program

(RAP Notice)?

Owner provided Tenant with a RAP Program Notic

2013.

2. What, if any, rent increases can the tenant contest? -

3. Has the tenant suffered decreased housing services decreased?

Owner disputes there was a decrease in housing services to the Tenant.

4. Can the owner split utilities?

5. What is the allowable renf?

Tenant

Lease Year| Lease Lease Monthly
' Effective| Termination| Moved Out | Rent
 Date Date Paid

20131 01A11/131  12/31113 $1,295.00

2016] 07/06/16 1  07/05117 $1.372.70

2017 07/06/17 07/05/18 $1.404.00

07/01/18 06/30/19 12/10/18 [ $1,451.73

2018

6. What, if any, restitution is owed to the tenant?

e (Rev. 04/09/08) on January 10,

£ 000035



EVIDENCE

~ Rental History

The subject unit was initially rented by the tenant on January 10, 201'3, at a rate of

$1,295, per month. The rent was raised in July 2016 to $1,430.20, per month. In

2017, the rent was increased to $1,519.00. In 2018, the rent was increased to

$1587.72. _ | .
Owner disputes the above rent calculations. The subject unit was initially leased by
the Tenant effec'tive}J anuary 11, 2013, at a rate of $1,295.00, per month. The rent

| ~ increased in July 2016 to $1,372.70, per month. In 2017, the rent increased to

$1,404.00, per month. In 20 18, the renf increased to $1,451.73. See chart below.

‘Lease Year| Lease Lease Tenant | Monthly |
: Effective| Termination| Moved Out | Rent
Date Date ' Paid
2013} 01/11/13 12/31/13 $1.295.00|
2016| 07/06/16 | 07/058/17 $1.372.70
2017| 07/06/17 | 07/05/18 " 1$1.404.00
2018| 07/01/18 | - 06¢30/19 12/10/18 | $1.451.73

& Tenant vacated the unit on December 10, 2018. The Tenant testified that he paid $1587.72

per month from July through November 2018. The Tenant prorated his rent for December
2018, » |

The Ten‘aht vacated 472 38th Street, Unit B, Oakland, CA 94669 Decerﬁber 10,
2018. Owner disputes menthly rent paid fromJ uly through November,’ 2018. July,
2018, rent per month was $1,451.73. Tenant did not pay the correct rent amount for
the month of December 2018 thus violating the Tenant’s 2018 lease agreement and
the City of Oakland, Departﬁxent of Housing and Community Development, Rent
Adjustment Program, Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Article 1 — Residential Rent

Adjustment Pregram, Chapter 8.22.070.

s - 000036



The Tenant testified that they did not receive a copy of the RAP Notice from the landlord
" at the inception of their tenancy. The tenant also. test1f1ed that he did not receive a copy of
the RAP Notice with any of the rent increases.

Owner disputes the above. Owner provided Tenant with a RAP Program Nohee

, (Rev. 04/09/08) on January 10, 2013.

The tenant testified that his claim of decreased housing services pertained only to being
charged for shared utilities. The tenant testified that he paid shared utilities as’itemized in
‘the leases and the amounts for shared utilities are included in the amounts he paid for rent.
The tenant told the landlord that they could charge for the shared utilities, but that he '
signed the lease and paid them anyway. The tenant testified that the initial lease did not
include shared utilities.

Rental agreement states “Renter (Tenant) to pay for all utility services furnished to

the premises.

The tenant testified that there are three units on the property and that no owner resides
therein. The tenant had an email from a tenant in unit A.

The tenant testified that when he submitted his online petition that he indicated that he did
not receive a RAP Notice at the inception of his tenancy. The tenant testified that although
" he did not know why the online petition indicated that he said yes when he learned of the
mistake, he contacted the Rent Adjustment Program to tell them of the error.

The Tenant Petition submitted by the Tenant July 22, 2018 states the Tenant

| 'responded Yes to the following question: Did the property owner provide you with a
RAP Notice, a written notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program?
(Case # T18-0379 — Petition #9879 submitted into evidence by the Hearing Officer)
The owner's daughter testified that she provided both tenant with a RA
The owner's daughter testified that she personally both tenants the RAP Notice and handed
it to them in the kitchen on January 10, 2013. The owner then testified that both tenants
were not present on January 10, 2013. The owner's daughter then clarified her testimony to
indicate that she provided the RAP Notlce to one of the tenanits.
The owner and his daughter testified that neither tenant was provided a RAP Notice with

the rent increase notices in 2016, 2017 and 2018. The owner prov1ded lease agreements for
2013, 2016, 2017 and 2018.

5 o | 000037



The owner's daughter testified that the wife was the tenant and that checks had both their
‘names. The owner submitted the check the tenant provided at the inception of the tenancy,
and 1t contained the male tenant's name only.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

When, if ever, was the tenant giveh written notice of the Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice)? '

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the start of
tenancy and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the terms of tenancy.

- The tenant's testimony that he was not given:a copy of the RAP Notice at the inception of
his tenancy is undisputed. Moreover, the testimony of the tenant is supported by the
testimony of the owner’s-daughter that she never provided him with a RAP Notice.
Furthermore, the owner's daughter's testimony that the tenant's wife was provided it RAP
Notice was not persuasive. Accordingly, it is found that the tenant was not given written
notice of the RAP Program at the inception of the tenancy.

Owner disputes the above comments. Owner is unclear how the hearing officer

determined that the Tenant’s testimony is “undisputable” when jthe Tenant Petition
subrﬁittéd by the Tenant July 22, 201_ 8 states thé Tenant responded Xe_é to the
following quesﬁon: 'Did the property ownef prbvid}e you with a RAP Notice, a
written notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustrﬁent Program? (Case # T18-O3 79

— Petition #9879 submitted into evidence by the Hearing Officer)

‘What, if any, rent increases can the tenant contest?

In the petition, the tenant contested rent increases in 2016, 2017, and 2018. If a tenant was
not given the RAP Notice at the start of the tenancy, a tenant has 120 days to file a petition
contesting a rent increase that was served with a RAP Notice.

The notice-of rent increase was dated May 31, 2018. Accordingly, the tenant had until
September 28, 2018, to contest the rent increase. The tenant filed on July 22, 2018.
Accordingly, the tenant's petition was timely ﬁled and. he can contest the rent 1ncreases in
2016, 2017 and 2018.

s 000038



Owner disputes the above statements. Tenant failed to file a petition contestmg rent
increases for 2016 & 2017 within 120 days of the Notlce of Rent increase (To
contest a rent increase, Tenant must file a petition with the RAP using the Rent
Program’s form within 120 days of the Notice of Rent increase. Tenant had 120

days to file a Tenant Petition to contest the rent increase).

Has the tenant suffered decreased housing services?

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is
considered to be an increase in rent and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. However,
in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be either the _
elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy or.a violation of
. the housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit.
There is also a time limit for claiming decreased housing services. If the decreased service
is the result of a noticed or discrete change in services provided to the tenant, the petition
must be filed within 90 days after of whichever is later: (1) the date the tenant is noticed or
first becomes aware of the decreased housmg service; or (2) the date the tenant first
“receives the RAP Notice. -

Tenant failed to file a petition contesting a decrease in housing services for 2016 &

2017 in a timely manner. At the Hearing Tenant testified he did not suffer decreased
housing services.
If the decreased housing service is for an ongoing condition (e.g., a leakmg roof), the
tenant may file a petition at any point but is limited in restitution for 90-days before the |
petition is filed. Since the evidence established that the tenant did receive the RAP notice
at the inception of her tenancy, the tenant is limited to restitution for 90 days before her
- petition was filed. :
- Owner is in agreement with the Hearmg Ofﬂcers statement above “Since the
ev1dence established that the tenant did receive the RAP notice at the inception of

her tenancy.”

For a tenant's claim for decreased housing services to be granted, an owner must have
notice of a problem and a reasonable opportunity to make needed repairs.

’ | | | 000039



‘Here tenant testified that his Cla1m of decreased housing services was solely the
assessment of shared utilities paid as rent.

Can the owner split utilities? -

The original lease, in this casé, the lease states that the tenants are responsible for electric,
gas, cable and phone service. The owner did not charge the tenants for water usage when
they first moved in and did not seek any payment for water usage until July of 2016.

“While it was assumed in the lease that the owner could charge the tenants for water, the
RAP Regulations prohibit the splitting of utilities. The Regulations specify that "when
more than one rental unit shares any type of utility bill with-another rental unit; it is illegal
to divide up the bill between units. Such is the case even when the lease calls for the
tenants to pay toward the water bill. Parties cannot agree to violate the Rent Ordinance.

The owner cannot transfer the water bill to the tenants for two reasons. First, since the '
Rent Adjustment Regulations prohibit the splitting of utilities, the lease clause requiring
the tenants to pay for water was an illegal contract tern that cannot be enforced.

Because the contract term was illegal, and since water is a required amenity in a rental, the
owner was responsible for providing for and paying for the water service from the
beginning of the tenancy. Since the tenants could not legally be the responsible party for
paying for water, that requirement fell on the owner. Any change to that requirement is a
change in terms of tenancy that must follow the rules of the Rent Adjustment Program.

Rent Adjustment Regulation § 10.1.9 states that "The transfer of utility costs to the tenant
by the landlord is not considered as part of the rent increase unless the landlord is
designated in the original rental agreement to be the party responsible for such costs."

- Owner was not designated in the original rental agreement to be the party

responsible for such costs, therefore the transfér of utility costs to the tenant by the
landlord is not considered part of the rent increase.
Here, since the lease term designating the tenants as the responsible party was an illegal
lease term, the owner became the responsible party to pay for the water bill. A designation
does not have to be written; it can be implied. Therefore, the transfer of the water costs to

the tenants must be considered as part of a rent increase.

The second reason this cost cannot be transferred to the tenants is that the attempted
transfer of the cost was not adequately noticed. No RAP Notice was included.

° ~ 000040



Tenant failed to file a petition contesting a decrease in housing services for 2016 &

2017 in a timely manner.

See Tabet v. Slu HRRRB-, T16-0037, a case in which the Housmg, Residential, Rent
and Relocation Board held that an owner cannot transfer a water bill to the tenant-even
where there was a lease prov1s1on stating that the tenant was respons1b1e for a water
bill. :

Based on the foregoing, the owner may not shift the cost of water to the tenants, and the
tenants are entitled to restltutlon as noted below.

What is the allowable rent?

Asnoted above, all rent increase notices must be served with a RAP Notice. The tenant
testified that he did not receive a RAP Notice with any rent increase. Moreover, the
owner's testimony confirmed they did not provide a RAP Notice with any rent increase.
Therefore, all the rent increases given were invalid. Accordmgly, the tenant's rent is
$1,295.00 per month. Restitution for rent overpayments is limited, by Board policy, to
three years prior to the filing of the tenant petition. However, in this case, the tenant's rent
was not increased until July 2016. Thus, rent overpayments are computed for the period
from July 1, 2016, to November 30, 2018.

OW1161 disputes the above statements. Tenant failed to file a petition contesting rent

increases for 201‘6 & 2017 within 120 days of the Notice of Rent increase (Tenant
had 120 days to file a Tenant Petition to contest the rent increase).

What, if any, restitution is owed to the tenant?

- As indicated above, the legal rent for the unit is $1,295.00 per month. From July

2016 to June 2017, the tenant paid $1,430.20 per month. From July 2017 to June

2018, the tenant paid $1,519.00 per month. From July 2018 to November 2018, the tenant
paid $1,587.72 per-month. The tenant moved out and prorated his December 2018 rent.

2 | 000041



o - Max | Differenc
' 1 Monthly | Monthly { e per No.
‘ From To Rentpaid | Rent | month |Months| Sub-total

1:Julk16  30-Jun-17  $1,430.20  $1,295 $135201 12 | $1,622.40
1-Jul-17 30-Jun-18 $1,519.00  $1,300 _$219.00 | 12 | $2,628.00
_ 1-Jul-18 30-Nov-18 $1,587.72  $1,300 $287.72¢' 5 | $1,438.60
L] § [OTAL OVERPAID RENT] $5,689.00

The chart above indicates restitution for overpayment of rent valued at $5,689.00.

. The tenant failed to provide exact figures on the-amount of prorated rent he paid in
December 2018. However, based upon the legal rent for the unit, he should have paid $431.67
for the prorated rent. Accordingly, the amount of restitution owed for December 2018 is to be
adjusted by the parties with jurisdiction reserved.

Usually, restitution is awarded against future rent. Here the tenant has vacated the unit.
Accordingly, the tenant is owed $5,689.00. :

Owners disputes the amount determined by the Hearing Officer.

1) The Tenant did not file a Tenant Pe’titiontegardiﬁg rent increases for 2016 énd
2017 in a ﬁmely manner

2) | The Monthly Rent Paid pl;ésellted in the chart on page 9 is incorrect (see chart

below for correCt-Monthly Rent Paid amounts)

Lease Year| Lease Lease Tenant | Mouthly

Effective; Termination| Moved Out.| Rent
Date Date Paid
2013} O1/11/13 | 12/31713 | ' $1.295.00|
2016| 07/06/16 07/05/17 ‘ $1.372.70
2017 07/06/17 07/05/18 $1.404.00

2018 07/01/18 06/30/19 | 12/10/18 |$1.451.73
3) The amount awarded by the Hearing Officer exceeds the Estimated Loss

‘provided by the Tenant on their Tenant Petition

10 o ~ 000042



OWNERS RESPONSE

The Ownef’s appeal is based upon the following:
1) Hearing Decision contains mathematical errors, clericallerrors, incbnsistent
statements bf fécts and'in'cofnplete sentences. |
Mathematical Ermrsf page 2 paragraph 1 (2016, 2017 & 2018 rent amounts are in
error); pagé 7 oVerpaid rent chart (2016, 2017 & 2018 rent amounts are in error);
page ‘7 last paragraph December 2018 prorated rent is wrong
Clerical Errors: page 3 paragraph 4 (not admitted into evidence); page 3 paragraph
6 (stételﬁentl incomplete); pageAB paragraph 7 sentence 1 (statemeﬁt incomplete); -
2) Owner fouhd the “settlement conference statements” by the Hearing Officer to be -
confusing since this was a hearing in response to a Tenant Petition.
3) Hearing Officer was th néutral, objecti{fe, fair, balanced or impartial with the
Owﬁer. ,
4) Reﬁtal increases for 2016, 201 7 & 20 ‘1'8 were in accordance with the Allowable |
Annual Rent Increase CPI per the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.
5.) Tenant Petition submitted by the Tenant July 22, 2018 states the Tenant responded |
Yes to the followilig question: Did the pi‘operty owner provide you with é RAP
‘Notice, a written notice of the exisfehée of the Rent Adjustment Program‘? (Case #
© T18-0379 — Petition #.9879 submitted into evidenc;e by the Hearing Ofﬁcer)
- 6) _The améunt awafded by the Hearing Officer exceeds the Estimated Loss provided

by the Tenant on their Tenant Petition.

11 | 000043



7) Tenaﬂt failed to file a petition contesting rent increéses for 2016 & 2017 within 120
days of the Notice of Rent increase (To contest a rent increase, Tenant must file a
petition with the RAP using the Rent Program’s form within 120 days éf the Notice

of Rent increase. Tenant _had | 120 days to file é Tenant Petiti}on to contest the rent
incfease).

8) Hearing Officer stated to the Tenant that the RAP Progrém cannot award any money
‘to the Tenant which was the Owners understanding since this is a rent adj.ust
'hearing. Prior to the hearing on Januafy 29, 2019, the Owner met with their
aésigned Rent Adjustment Program Analyst II and she stated — “Since the Tenant
has vacated 472 38th Street,.Unit B, Oal%land, CA 94609 on Decembér 10, 2018,
there v_i‘s no réht to adjﬁst.” At the Hearing, the QWner stated to the Hearing Ofﬁvcer
“the Tenant moved out on December 10, 2018 and since there is no rent to adjuét the
‘Tenant Petition should be dismissed.”

9) Tenant Credibility became an issue when he alteredvthe 2018 lease agreement

without the Owners knowledge.

12 | 000044



April 2,2019

City of Oakland "L'-.’ =2 = 1k

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612

- Housing and Community Development Department
Rent Adjustment Program

Case Number: T18-0379, Alvarez v. Geary _
Property Address: 472 38™ Street, Unit B, Oakland, CA 94609

‘Subject: Rent Adjustment Program Appeal (Rev. 06/18/2018)

Grounds for appeal

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated.
Hearing Decision coneains mathematical errors, .clerical errofs, incoﬁsistent statements
of facts and incomplete sentences.

Mathemétical Errors: page 2 paragraph 1. (2016, 2017 & 201 8 rent amounts are ih
error); page 7 overpaid rent chart (2016, 2017 & 2018 rent amounts are in en‘oz) page

7 last paragraph December 2018 pror ated rent is wrong.

Clerical Eri‘ors: page 3 paragraph 4 (not admitted into evidence); page 3 paragraph 6

(statement incomplete); page 3 paragraph 7 sentence 1 (statement incomplete).

b . 000045



2) Appealing the decis_ionv for one of the grounds below (i'equired):

a. The decision is inconsistenf_ with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board.
Regulations or prior decisions of the Board |

b. The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers.

c. The deéision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the
Board. | .

d. The decision violates federal, s‘te;t‘e and local law.

e. The decision is not supported by substantial evidence.

f. Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the
petitioner’s claim.

g. The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment.

h. Other.

The Owner’s appeal is based upon the foﬂowing: (See Owner Hearing Decision Response
document)
1) Owner found the “settlement conference statements” by the Hearing Officer {o be
confusing since this was a hearing in response to a Tenant Petition.
2) Hearing.Ofﬁcer was not neutral, objective, fair, balanced or impartial with the Owner.
3) Re'ntal increases for 2016, 2017 & 2018 were in acCordance with the Allowable
B Annual Rent Increase CPI per the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. :
4<) Tenant Petitionsubmiﬁed by the Tenant July 22, 2018 states the Tenant respond’éd Yes

to the following question: Did the property owner provide you with a RAP Notice, a

2 | | 000046



written noﬁce of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Prbgfam? (Case # T18-0379 —
Petiftion #9879 sﬁblﬁit’ced into evidence by the Hearing Ofﬁcér)
'5) The amount awarded by the Hearing Officer exceeds the Estimated Loss provided by
the Tenantl on their Tenant Petition. |
6) Tenant failed to file a petition contesting rent increases for 2016 & 2017 Within 120
days bf the Notice of Rent increase (To contest a rent increase; Tenant must file a
petition with the RAP using the Rent Program’s form within 120 days of the Notice of
" Rent increase. Tenant had 120 days to file a Tenant Petition to contest the rent
increase). |
| 7) Hearing Officer stated to the Tenant that the RAP Program cannot award any money to
the Tenant which was the Owners understanding since this is a rent adjust hearing.
- Prior to the hearing on J anuaryv29, 2019, the OWner met with their assigned Rent
' Adjusfment Progfam Analyst III and she stated - “Since the Tenant ﬁas vacated 472
38th Street, Unit _B; Oakland, CA 94609 on December 10, 201 8'., there is no rent to
| adjust.” At the Heariﬁg, the Owner stated to the Hearing Officer “the Tenaﬁt moved
out on December 10, 2018 and since there is no reni to adjust the Tenant Petition
should be dismissed.”
3 8) Tenant Credibility became an issue when he altered the 2018 léase agreement without

the Owners knowledge. |

3 | 000047



' ‘ 4/11/2019
Subject: Response to Owner’s Appeal to Hearing Decision (T18-0379)

‘ Thisiis a response to an owner’s appeal (for Case Number T18-0379) to the Hearing Decision
issued March 30, 2019.

Fundamental question:‘Was the RAP notice served to tenants?

The tenant was never served RAP Notice. As recorded in the Hearing Decision and per the
-owner and his daughter's testimony, they admitted to failing to give the RAP Notice to the tenant
at the inception of the lease in January 2012 as well as for rent increases in July of 2016, 2017,
and 2018. The owner has failed to provide evidence of providing the RAP Notice from the lease
inception or for rent increases. All rent increases should be invalid, as indicated in the Hearing

. Decision.

Were rent increases calculated incorrectly?

Owner claims that the rent calculations in 'the chart' from the Hearing Decision (titled "Overpaid
Rent" on Page 7) is calculated incorrectly, because the owner beliéves rent increases attributed
to increased utility costs should not be included. This was ruled on in the Hearing Decision:
"The owner may not charge the tenants for ut/I/t/es because the RAP Regulations
prohibit the splitting of utilities."
This was clarified in the body of the Hearing Decision titied "Can the owner split utilities?" and is
considered a part of the rent calculation, which exceeds the CPI calculations. This refutes the
owner assertion that “Rental Increases were in accordance with CP/I".

Why does the tenant claim the online form.changed a response on the petition form?

In the hearing and the owner’s appeal, the owner references the form they received for the
petition that indicates an answer of "YES" was shown for the question of:
"Did the property owner provide you with a RAP notice, a written notice of the existence
of the Rent Adjustment Program?"
Before the hearing, the tenant noticed the discrepancy and sent an email mformmg the RAP
“Analyst for the case that this-was not how the form was f|IIed which was noted in the Hearing
Decision.

As clarified by the Administrative Hearing Officer in the hearing, the RAP implementation of the
(new) online form in 2018 has been issue prone and known to change entries independently of
what was entered by the individual filling the online form. The Hearing Officer clarified that
specifically for the “YES” answer in question, the online form prohibits further progress/entries in
the form until an associated date is entered, which was absent/blank on the form. This
cotroborates the tenant's assertion that the entry was entered as “NO”. This matter was
discussed and explained thoroughly by the Hearing Officer during the hearing.

Furthermore, it is likely that this online form error led to this hearing, rather than the owner's
response to the tenant’s petition being dismissed outright. It seems that submittal of this
- evidence of notice was not a universal requirement in the process for setting a hearlng date.
However, it is required per Rent Ordinance language in Chapter 8.2:
. "B. Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing an owner's response lo a tenant petltlon oran
owner's petition for a rent increase, the owner must submit evidence that the owner has
given the notice required by this section to the affected tenants in the building under

'Response to Owner’s Appeal to Hearing Decision (T18-0379) : ' Page 1 of 3

000048



dispute in advance of the filing...If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject

-dwelling unit is not exempt, then the...response to a tenant's petition must be dlsmlssed "

(Section 8.22.050:

hitp://www2 oaklandnet.com/oakcal/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak050309.pdf).
According to the Rent Ordinance, the petition should have proceeded with the response to the
tenant's petition as being dismissed. .

Are there mathematical and/or clerical errors?

- The owner's appeal states that there are mathematical errors in the rent calculation. This is
based on the owner mcorrectly asserting that rent increases attributed to increased utility costs
should not be included in the rent calculation. This is fully addressed in the earlier section of this
response: ‘Were rent increases calculated incorrectly?”: :

The owner disputes the calculation of last month’s rent as a mathematical error. The calculation
of December rent should be the legal rent ($1295.00) prorated by multiplying the number of
days from December 1 to December 10 (10) divided by the total days in the month of December
(31). This prorate method results in a December 2018 rent of $417.74. This differs from the
Hearing Decnsnon calculation (listed as $431 67), which was calculated assuming a 30 day
“month. :

Tenant will point out in this response to the owner’s appeal that there does seem to be a clerical

error of minor consequence in the Hearing Decision which states: ‘
"...the evidence established that the tenant did receive the RAP notice at the /nceptlon of
her tenancy..." (Page 5, Paragraph 3)

This is inconsistent with the entirety of the Hearing Decision. It appears to be standard/template

language that may have been copied and incompletely modified from an unrelated case. Rather

than “did”, the sentence should state “did not”. Since this section pertains to cases where there -

are issues “for an ongoing condition (e.g., a leaking roof)”, which is not present in this case, it

should be inconsequential. However, it should be addressed since the owner's appeal attempts

to agree with it, .rather than point out the error. The owner's appeal states:
’ “Owner is in agreement with the Hearing Officers statement above “Since the evidence
established that the tenant did receive the RAP notice at the inception of her tenancy.

Additionally the tenant will point out that there is a clerical error in 'the chart' (Page 7 of Hearing .
Decision) entries whereby the rent was adjusted upwards to $1300 from $1295 for all but the
first rent increase period. This i increases the owed to the tenant by $85 (see reference charts at
bottom/appendix of this response). If this adjustment will trigger another formal
response/rebuttal/appeal process, the tenant will gladly forgive this difference, in order to bring
closure to this caselappeal

Did the tenant file accordmg to aII deadline requirements?

The owner’s appeal states that the tenant dld not file'a petition within the deadline(s). This is
incorrect. Since the owner has never provided written notice including the existence and scope
of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (as required by 8.22.060), the petition was successfully filed
before the required sixty (60) day limit following the tenant first receiving written notice. This
applies to all occurrences of mcreased rent, including in 2016, 2017, and 2018. -

Response to Owner’s Appeal to Hearing Decision (T1 8-037_9) ' ' Page 2 of 3

000049



Anything else?

The owner's appeal alleges that the Administrative Hearing Officer was “not neutral, objective, -
fair, balanced, or impartial with the owner.” Listening to the tape or viewing the transcript from -
the hearing will unequivocally exonerate the Administrative Hearing Officer. '

Conclusions: .

It is the opinion of the tenants that the owner’s appeal is frivolous and should be dismissed.
Critically, the owner has failed to provide Evidence of Giving Notice and testified to not serving
RAP notice. The response to the tenant's appeal should have been dismissed without an initial
hearing. An appeal hearing is not called for or appropriate. The Owner clearly has failed to meet
the requirements of the RAP Notice process and has failed to follow Rent Ordinance. All rent
increases are invalid per the Hearing Decision and the full restitution is still sought by the .
tenants of $5689 (or $5774 including clerical adjustment).

Thank you,.

Matthew Alvarez

.Appendix: ‘The Chart’

Overpaid Rent " . |From Hearing Decision
. Max Monthly | Difference | Number
From To RentPaid | . Rent per month | Months Sub-Total
~ July 1, 2016| June 30,2017| $1,430.20| ° 1 $1,295.00 $135.20 12| $1,622.40
July 1,2017| June 30, 2018| $1,519.00 $219.00 12] $2,628.00
June 30, 2018| ‘Nov 31,2018{ $1,587.72 $287.72 5[ - $1,438.60

Total Overpaid Rent:

CORRECTE_D Overpaid Rent : Response to owner's appeal

' o . - {Max Monthly | Difference | Number '

From To " Rent Paid " Rent per month | Months Sub-Total
July 1, 2018{ June 30, 2017| $1,430.20 $1,295.00| - $135.20 - 12| - $1,622.40
July 1, 2017| June 30, 2018 $1,519.00] . $224.00 12|  $2,688.00

June 30, 2018 Nov 31, 2018| $1,587.72 $292.72 - 5 $1,463.60

Total:

“Response tdOWnerfs Appeal to Hearing Decision (T18-0379) : ‘Page 3 of 3

000050



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.:" L18-0127
Case Name: , Pelly v. Tenants
| Property Address: - 3424 64th Avénue Place, Oakland, CA
Parties: Shavonnee Clark (Tenant, Unit ‘C”)
' Steven Pelly (Owner Representative) .ﬁ
OWNER APPEAL:
Ativity o Date
Owner Petition filed | July 9, 2018
Tenant Responsé filed November 7, 2018
Hearing Decision issued March 2‘1, 2019 ‘\

Owner Appeal filed April 22,2019

000051



u% e\ Méibc/u

Jul. 09 2018

'CITY OF'OAKLAND For date stamp.
RENT ADJUSTIMENT PROGRAW

Egl\}g.{xé?zig STMENT PROGRAM _ OAKLAND |
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 PROPERTY OWNER

510) 238-3721 ’
arry or oakLAND OO PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF RENT
INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach copies of the documents that support your
petition. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland
Municipal Code 8.22), sections 8.22.010 through 8.22.190, and the Rent Adjustment Program

Regulations.
Your Name Complete_Address (with zip code) ‘| Daytime Telephone:
Steven Pelly PO Box 8422 201-317-9333

' ‘Berkeley, CA 94707 E-mail:

. . stevenpelly@gmail.com
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
| E-maii:

Property Address (Ifthe property has more than one address, list all addresses)
3424 64th Avenue Place, Oakland, CA 94605

4

Total number of units on property:

Date on which you acquired the building: January 15, 2014 .

' L : | | . ~_Apartment, Room, of
T 2l Condominium .
ype of units (circle one) House ondomini Live-Work

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s

unit affected by the petition?

form entitled Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent o »  No
‘| Adjustment Program (“RAP Notice”) to the tenants in each

On what date was the RAP Notice first given?

AptA 2/19/14, AptB 5/19/14, Apt C 4/24/15, Apt D 5/21/14

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property

Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not No
current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent : ‘

Oakland Business License number. | . ,
00166465

Revised 2-14-17 . For more information phone (510) 238-3721

Page |1

000052



Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee
($68 per unit)? The property owner must be current on
payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an
Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment No
proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.) Note: If RAP fee is
paid on time, the property owner may charge the tenant one-
half of the $68 per-unit RAP Service fee ($34).

Use the table on the next page to list each tenant who is
affected by this petition.

REASON(S) FOR PETITION.
Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the

Rent Adjustment Program Regulations — Appendix A, Sec. 10.

You must attach organized documeritation clearly showing the rent increase justification(s) and
detailing the calculations to which the documentation pertains. All documents submitted to the
Rent Adjustment Program become permanent additions to the file, (Regs. 8.22.090.C)\

1 (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that the mcrease(es)
is/are justified by (check all that apply):

U Banking (Reg. App. 10.5) _ (] Increased Héusing Service Costs (Reg. App.
: ' 10.1)
@ Capital Improvements (Reg. App. 10.2) Q Uninsured Repair Costs (Reg. App. 10.3)

Q Fair return (Reg. App. 10.6)

Have you ever filed a petition for this properfy?

O Yes
& No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this property and all other relevant Petitions:

Revised 2-14-17 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721 ~Page |2

000053



€| 28ryg 17L£-8€7 (01S) euoyd uonEwWIOul 210U 0] L1-p1-T Pasiagy

Pupe®@9sl| N N S09¥6 VO ‘PUENEeO

2e1.0 1$ oumolqudiopuel | 09€¢2-196-10. umo.g ydjopuey d adeld m:c.m>.< _._:uo vere

. wooje _ = 5096 VO ‘PUEPEO

02'1L90°L$ Em@mm:co.Zw.cw g6ve-€1¢-01s - MBI 93UUOABYS O 90B[d 9nuUdAY UIy9 ¥Zve
woo jlewb@yez . G096 VO ‘puepieQ

98'89Z°1$| LAeuswuelew 2610-€G.-019 AeNoN ueley g4 90B|d SNUBAY U9 vZie
npe eIquinjoo _ o G09t6 YO ‘puepeQ

11°G0¥'1$| eeo®@elL1ZLlNG 120.-906-01G S§sal0] Zijeag A4 90B|d SNUSAY U9 e
JUaY JUa.LIn)) rew-g uoyyg (s)owe) jueuay, #nun SS2IppVY

*A1BSS309U J1 §199ys [euonIppe Yoe)y "A)1adoid a3 uo sprun ayj Jo [je 3103jj€ WINnjax Iiey
pUE §)S03 9D[AIS SUISNOY PAsLAIdUI U0 Paseq saseaIou] "uonnad siy3 Aq pajdsjye J1un Yoes I0J UOKBWLIOJUI PI)sanbal pue yueua) §oes Isry

000054




Uninsured Repair Costs: Uninsured repair costs are casualty losses that are not reimbursed to the
property owner. See Regulatlons for details. An increase for unmsured repairs is calculated the same
way as an increase for capital improvements. '

Ingma,s&d_ﬂmmngﬁm;mm Housing Serv1ce Costs are expenses for services prov1ded by the

property owner. The costs are related to the use of a rental unit and also known as "operating
expenses”. The most recent two years of operating expenses are compared to-determine if a rent
increase greater than the CPI is justified. The calculation in both years must provide a reasonable
comparison of all expenses. Evidence is required to prove each of the claimed expenses.

Fair Return: A property owner may submit evidence to show that without the requested rent increase
he or she is being denied a fair return on the investment. A fair return will be measured by
maintaining the net operating income (NOI) produced by the property in a base year (2014), subject
‘to CPI related adjustments. Permissible rent increases will be adjusted upon a showing that the NOI in
the comparison year is not equal to the base year NOI. '

Banking: "Banking" refers to deferred allowed annual rent increases. These annual rent increases are
known as CPI increases. CPI rent increases that were not given, or were not given in full, can be
carried forward to future years. Subject to certain limitations, property owners may defer giving CPI
increases ilp to ten years. CPI increases that were not imposed within ten years expire. No banked
increase can exceed three times the then current CPI allowable increase. If your petition includes a
request for a banked increase, attach a rent history for the current tenant(s) in each affected unit.

You do not need to petition the Rent Adjustmeht Program for approval to increase rent based on

- banking. Rents can be increased for banked CPI rent increases by giving the Tenant a rent increase
notice. (Note that the Tenant can file a petition contesting the increase if the Tenant believes the
banking is incorrect or unjustified.) If you do choose to petition for approval of a banked rent increase,
provide the documentation and calculations as required by this petition.

Revised 2-14-17, - For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page [i 4

000055



Capital Improvements: Capital improvements increases may. be taken to reimburse the
property owner for property improvements. Reimbursement is limited to 70% of the cost of
the improvement spread out over an amortization period as set forth in the Amortization
Schedule below. The property owner must show the costs incurred were to improve the
property and benefit the tenants. Property owners must also show that these costs were paid.
Examples include: copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation.

e If your petition contains capital improvements for which permits are first issued on or

after February 1, 2017, capital improvements will be amortized according to an

-amortization schedule (attached at the end of this form).

e If the petition includes.only work where permits were issued before February 1, 2017,
improvements will be amortized over five years unless the increase causes a rent increase
over 10 percent in one year or 30 percent in five years, in which case the amortization
period will be extended until the rent increase is smaller than 10 percent in one year or

30 percent in five years.

Building-Wide Capital Improvemeﬁts TOTAL DATE DATE PAID
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) COSTS COMPLETED | FOR
- New Roof" 23,360.40| 6/9/2018 | 6/9/2018

SUBTOTAL: 23,360.40
Unit-Specific Capital Improvements TOTAL ‘| DATE DATE AFFECTED
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) | COSTS COMPLETED PAIDFOR | UNITS
SUBTOTAL:

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |5

000056




I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I said in this petition and attaches pages is true and that all of the documents

attached to the petitién are originaks or-are true and correct copies of the originals.

Owner’s Signature ) 7 Déte
Owner’s Signature . ‘ Date
Revised 2-14-17. For more information phone (510) 238-3721 " Page |6

000057



Millsmont Properties, LLC
PO Box 8422

~ Berkeley, CA 94707
(201) 317-9333
Email: stevenpelly@gmail.com

JuUL 00 2018

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

City of Oakland T PR
Department of Housing and Community Development - @AKMNE ’

Rent Adjustment Program
PO Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612+2043

- RE: Capital Improvement - City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
New Roof

Address - 3424 64™ Avenue Place, Oakland, CA 94605

4 — Family Building

Date Roof Completed: June 9 2018

We are requesting a Rent Adjustment for the above non-owner occupled building as
follows:

Cost of Roof: ' $16,400.00

PNC Bank Financing at 7.5% over 10 years: - $6,960.40* (See below)
FULL COST: _ . $23,360.40

Attached please find the “Capital Improvement Calculator” forms that have been
completed.

‘The check to the roofer was cashed by the roofer on June 14,2018 as full payment A
copy of this check is attached.

Also attached, is a copy of the last rental increase based on CPI for each of the 4
apartments. - ' ‘

The following is a schedule of the most recent CPI rent increases:

Apartment A: February 1, 2018
Apartment B: May 1, 2018
Apartment C: May 1, 2018
Apartment D: May 1, 2018

*The roof repair was 100% financed from the Bay Financial and Insurance Services
account at PNC Bank. Enclosed please find records that show that a total of $18,450 was
loaned to Millsmont Properties, of which $16,400 was used to pay for the roof. Also
attached please find the PNC Bank- statement that shows the interest charge is 7.5 %

000058



8T 0 T 3884

25N [BIIUBPISAI UL
28e100y) d4enbs asn 13YI0
a8ejo04 aJenbs jeizuapisay

‘ash paxiw

YO'vy9T1S

L0°880vS 8CT'ZSE9TS

s1 Apadoud 31 gL 1192 Ut X 998jd
ST N e16TaTS

T0TYS
-

¥0'¥9T$

8T'TSEITS

SHUQ [BIUSPISAY JO 1BqUINN
© 2leq uongad

wesSoid weuwnsnipy way puepieQ Jo Al
Joze[naje) Juawaaoldwy jeyde)

FAIM ONIGTUNG SLINN TV ONILIJINTG SINIFNIAOUIN

000059



‘8T 40 ¢ 98ed

%I8€E 10°TPS
%98°€ 10 TYS
%ET'E

%6

[4

weidoid Juawisnipy wuay ncm_xmo j0 A
Jo1e|naje) justuanolduif [euder)

000060



NOV -7 2018

et ADIUSTIRENT PROGRAM
DAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612 '
- (510) 238-3721

- CASE NUMBER L18-0127

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE-

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely. Failure to provide needed information may result in
' _ Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name' Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Soaonnee Cocee | Zdau LU fpage Place | LSWB) 213-34aS
: APT C ook\ong, CA .
| Akl
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) _ Telephone
Number of Units on the parcel: .|
Are you current on your rent? Yes v No

Rental History: - ;
Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: _ & / 20\S
Date you moved into this unit: (& '[ »]] ! WIS !

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes | No \/

Initial Rent: $ \;OOO

Initial rent included (please check all that apply) .

( ) Gas () Electricity ( ) Water (&/)’(’}arbage (\'ﬁ/ljarking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other pleasé specify) TN

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit? -

Ye_s \/ No

090061



Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given . - Date Increase - Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective _ ' NOTICE TO

. TENANTS with the

From To notice of rent increase?
IS0 21w 510b|.20 [ SIOAT2®| Yes |~ No
L\ [ols B[\ 2012, S \nZh 34| S(pl). 22| Yes v~ No
23w Blifmia- - [$WIR [$105 M) Yes 17 No
il |70t Is]i]20\e 51,000 [ $)O13 | Yes L~ No
o $ S Yes No
$ s Yes No
s $ Yes No

- Contested Justification(s) for Rent » :

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements. :

/ Iéa_lllg_i_rlg,____\\ : Debt Service
¢<Capital Improvemen@ Uninsured Repair Costs

Increased Housing Service Costs =~ Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regula‘uons on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is _]U.Stlﬁed

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to.the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in thls Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

—— _Dhubow

Date

\D)g\ I 1D\

Tenant's gignatlllre ‘ Date '

Important Information

- This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000062




" information, please call: 510-238-3721.

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review _ :

You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these
in the Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment ONLY.

For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721. '

MEDIATION PROGRAM :
Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with the owner.
If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a Hearing is held. If
the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case w1ll go to a formal Hearing before a
- Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer the same day. :

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner's
response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program).

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer
or select an outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation
sessions free of charge. If you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510)
238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent
disputes will be the responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner's
response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program).

The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a mediation séssion if the owner does not
file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8,22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

have my case medj &d y a Rent V@lstment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no

. | o[z 10R
nt's Signaturb-for | Mediation)‘Q Date ]

- o
ignature (for Mediation) Date

Tenant's

000063



CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612

Housing and Community D.evelopment Department TEL (510) 238-3721

‘ Rent Adjustment Program , - FAX (510)238-6181.
HEARING DECISION
- CASE NUMBER: : 1.18-0127, Pelly v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: - 3424 64" Avenué Place, Oakland, CA
- DATE OF HEARING: Eebrua‘ry 6,2019 |
' DATE OF DECISION: March 15, 2019
APPEARANCES: ' " Shavonnee Clark, Tenant Unit C

Steven Pelly, Representative for Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The Landlord’s petition is dismisséd. |

-~ INTRODUCTION
The landlord filed the petition on July 9, 201 8; to obtain approval of a capital
improvement rent increase. The owner alleged that the capital improvement was a

new roof costing $23,360.40.

The tenant in Unit C filed a timely response to the petition and appeared at the
~ hearing. - ‘

Y

000064



ISSUE(S) PRESENTED

1 Is there good cause for the Owner S fallure to provide ev1dence 14 days
before the Hearing?

2. When, if ever, was the tenant given written notice of the Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice)?

3. Can the owner increase the rent based on capital improvement and if yes, in
what amount? |

EVIDENCE

Late Evidence

Millsmont LLC owns the subject property Mr, Pelly is the representative of
Mlllsmont LLC. : :

At the time of the Hearing, the owner’s representative was unable to provide a
receipt corresponding to the credit.card statement which is alleged to show the
payment of the 2018 RAP fees. No evidence of proof of payment of the 2019 RAP
fees was provided.

The owner’s representative testified that the 2019 RAP Fees were paid but did not
- provide proof of payment at the Hearing.! After the Hearing, the owner prov1ded a
copy of their 2019 Business License but not the RAP Fees.

The owner’s representative offered a copy of the permit application worksheet,
including the contractor’s number, the contract, the paid roofing bill, and the
canceled check.? The owner’s representative testified that the documents in
Exhibit D were submitted with the petition. The owner’s representative then
testified that the permit application worksheet was dated October 13, 2018.%

. The owner’s representative did not have a reason for not providing the Exhibits 14
days in advance of the Hearmg as indicated in the Notice of Hearlng

! The owner was given 7 days to provide the additional documentation regardmg the 2018 and 2019 RAP Fees
. 2 Exhibit D. The tenant objected to this Exhibit and it was not admitted.
3 The petltlon herein was ﬁled July 9,2018.

5

000065



‘The owner’s petition contained copies of the RAP Notices that were provided to
the tenants.* The tenant, who attended the Hearing, admitted that she received a
copy of the RAP Notice at the inception of her tenancy in 2015.

The owner’s representative testified that he consulted with an attorney regarding
his capital improvement petition. He also testified that he had no difficulty
understanding the Notice of Hearing and the section indicating that Exhibits are to
be provided 14 days in advance. He testified that he did not provide EXhlbltS
because the City did not ask for them |

The tenant reiterated that the burden of proof for this capital improvement was on
the owner. She was adamant that she wanted to exercise her rights, and not agree
to allow an additional opportunity for him to submit further documentation. She
noted that the owner’s representative testified that he consulted with an attorney,
‘unlike herself, and that there was no reason that he was unprepared.

Current Rents

The owner requests a capital improvement pasthhrough for four tenants and

- provided the following information regarding the tenants:

{ Unit | Tenant(s) Rent RAP
‘ ‘| Notice
A Beatriz Torres $1,405.77 12/20/2017
B Marian McNairy $1,268.86 | 03/10/2018
C Shavonnee Clark | $1,061.20 May 2015°
D | Randolph Brown $1077.32 03/05/18 .

Capital Improvenients

The owner’s representative testified that they réplaced’ the roof instead of patching
it. The owner offered proof of payment for the re- rooﬁng certificate, the re—rooﬁng

certificate and a copy of his 2018 Busmess License.
// |

//

4 The RAP Notices submitted with the petition were not marked and admitted at the Hearing, but are credited herein.
5 The tenant’s testimony admits receipt of the RAP Notice at the inception of her May 2015 tenancy. »
6 Exhibits AA, A, and C. These Exhibits’ were admitted without objection.

3

000066



The owner’s petition indicated that the new roof cost $23,360.40 and was paid for
on June 9, 2018. The owner provided a copy of the check to Wllhams Roofing in
the amount of $16,400.00.”

The owner’s representative testified that the cost of the new roof was $16,400.00
and that the financing was 7%, which has increased since the filing of the |
petition. The owner representative-testified that the cost of the financing was 7. 5%
and has gone up to 8%. The owner provided the re-roofing certificate.

The owner’s representatlve then testified that on December 5, 2017, before the
work was done, they submitted a bid for the work and payment for the work.

During cross-examination, the owner’s representative testified that he was aware.
that the roof was leaking in the apartment occupied by a tenant referred to as -

" Beatrice. After discussihg the leak with tenant Beatrice, the intention was to patch
‘the roof. Ult1mately, the owner decided to replace the roof instead of patching the
roof. The owner’s representative testlﬁed that they purchased materials to patch the
roof but did not do so.

- The owner’s representative testified that they acquired the building in 2014 and
that they received the original report of the roof leaking was in 2015. The roof was
a tar and gravel roof. The representative testified that a tar a gravel roof is an old-
fashioned type of roof prone to leaking. They attempted to level the gravel, but
that did not stop the leaking. The owners decided that the roof would be replaced
instead of attempting further repair. The new roof has not leaked. The owner’s

~ representative denied that the prior roof was no longer serviceable.

F INDINGS OF FACT AND CON CLUSIONS OF LAW

s there good cause for the Owner’s failure to provnde evndence 14 days before
- the Hearing?

The Notice of Hearing mailed to the owner and his representatiVe on January 9,
2018 states in part: “ALL-PROPOSED TANGIBLE EVIDENCE, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO DOCUMENTS AND PICTURES, MUST BE

‘SUBMITTED TO THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM NOT LESS THAN
FOURTEEN (14) DAYS PRIOR TO THE HEARING. PROPOSED EVIDENCE
PRESENTED LATER MAY BE EXCLUDED FROM CONSIDERATION.” The

7 Exhibit B. This Exhibit was admitted without objection.

4

000067



Notice of Hearing states that the hearing would be held on February 6, 2019. The

landlord failed to submit some documentary evidence until the Hearing on
February 6, 2019

At the Hearing, the owner’s representative was given an opportunity to explain his
failure to provide additional exhibits, including the permits, invoices, and proof of
payments for the roofing work. His testimony was that the Program Analyst
assigned to the file failed to ask him, in advance, for the necessary documentation
to establish the capital improvement rent increase. If the landlord’s representative
‘was given improper advice from an employee of the Rent Adjustment Program,
 this does not override the requirements of the Ordinance and Regulations, as well
as the clear wording in the notices sent to the owner and his representative.
Moreover, the tenant present objected to the owner’s representative being given
additional time considering his testimony that he had an opportunity to consult
with an attorney and that his admission that the roof was leaking.

- Accordingly, the owner’s representative failed to establish good cause for their
failure to provide evidence 14 days before the hearing.

When, if ever, was the tenant given written notice of the Rent AdJustment
Program (RAP Notice)?

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the
start of a tenancy?® and together with any notice of rent increase or.change in the
terms of a tenancy.” When an owner petitions for a rent increase for capital
improvements he or she must establish that the RAP Notice was served.'?

The evidence establishes that the owner served a RAP notice on the tenant in Unit
C. The owner’s petition included copies of the RAP Notices that were provided to
the tenants in Units A, B, and D. Therefore, it is found that all of the units were
given RAP Notices prior to the filing of the petition to increase the rent based on
cap1tal 1mprovements

/

/y

80.M.C. § 8.22.060(A)
9 0.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)
10 0.M.C. § 8.22.090(B)(1)(c)

5

000068



Can the owner increase the rent based on capltal improvement and if yes, in
what amount?

A rent increase in excess of the C.P.I. Rent Adjustment may be justified by capital
improvement costs.!! Capital improvement costs are those improvements which
materially add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or-
adapt it to new building codes. Normal routine maintenance and repair is not a
capital improvement cost, but a housihg service cost.!? For a capital improvement

- tobe allowed the improvement must primarily benefit the tenant rather than the
owner.!

In 2016, the Oakland City Council passed an Ordinance amending the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance and changing the way capital improvement costs were
passed on to tenants. The prior Ordinance required that as long as the capital
improvement pass-through does not exceed 10% of the rent, the costs are to be
amortized over a period of five years, divided equally among the units which
benefit from the improvement.!* Where a 5-year amortization period would result
in a rent increase greater than 10%, the owner is entitled to a longer amortlzatmn
period.!®> The Ordmance change in 2016, stated that

“The revised amortization period for Capital improvements as outlined in
amended section 8.22.020 shall be effective for all Capital improvements for
“which perrmts are first issued on or after February 1,2017.716

In this case, all the work is alleged to have occur’red after February of 2017;
therefore, this changes applies. Additionally, for work which was started after
September 20, 2016, the owner is also entitled to imputed financing for the cost of
the capital improvements.!”

“Costs for work or portion of work that could have been avoided by the landlord’s
exercise of reasonable diligence in making timely repairs after the landlord knew.
or should reasonably have known of the problem that caused the damage leading to
the repair claimed as a capital improvement” may not be considered as a capital

HOM.C. § 8.22.070(C)

12 Regulations Appendix, § 10.2.2(4)(e) -

* 13 Regulations Appendix § 10.2.2(1)

14 Oakland City Council Ordinance # 13391, ‘Section 4.
13 Regulations Appendix § 10.2.3 (2)

16 See Oakland City Council Ordinance Number 13391
17 Regulations § 8.22.020

6

000069



1mprovement 18 The existence of the roof leak which nece331tated the repair of the
roof was likely the result of unreasonably deferred maintenance.

" An owner has the burden of proving every element of their case by'a |
preponderance of the evidence. The applicable rules of evidence are stated in
Government Code Section 11513:1° :

Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the sort of
evidence on which responsible persons are accustorned to
rely in the conduct of serious affairs .

Hearsay ev1dence may be used for the purpose of supplementlng
or explaining other evidence by over timely objection shall -

not be sufficient in itself to support a finding unless it would

be adm1351ble over objection in civil actions.

Self-serving testimony by the owner’s representative falls far short of these
standards. The testimony of the parties was otherwise equally credible. The
landlord did not meet his burden of proof regarding repair and maintenance of the
roof, : |

Furthermore, the owner herein acknowledged that the roof required repair since
2015. No further evidence of repair was provided. Moreover, the owner’s attempt
to level the gravel was insufficient and nothing further was done until the roof was
replaced, three years later. The replacement of the roof, absent evidence of repair

- and maintenance is found to be deferred maintenance. Thus, the costs associated -
with replacing the roof are deferred maintenance and not capital improvement
costs. Therefore, the costs associated with replacing the roof are not allowed as
capital improvement costs. Thus, the issue must be decided in favor of the tenant.

/)
y
i

//

18 Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.2(3)(c)
19 Regulations, Section 8.22.110(E)(4)

7

000070



ORDER

1. Petition L18-0127 is denied.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The
appeal must be received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the
decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the

Dated: March 15, 2019 " Elan Gonsuella Lambert
o : Hearing ﬁce;ﬁp{j
, Rent Adjustnt gram

8

1000071



- PROOF OF SERVICE
* Case Number 1.18-0127

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland
California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
- Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland Callforma, addressed to:

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Millsmont Properties, LLC
PO Box 8422 v
Berkeley, CA 94707

Owner Representative
Steven Pelly

- P.O. Box 8422
Berkeley, CA 94707

. Tenant
Beatriz Torress
3424 64th Avenue Place #A
Oakland, CA 94605 '

Tenant

Marian McNairy

3424 64th Avenue Place #B
Oakland, CA 94605

Tenant

Randolph Brown

3424 64th Avenue Place #D-
Oakland, CA 94605

Tenant

Shavonnee Clark

3424 64th Avenue Place #C
Oakland, CA 94605

000072



I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail ‘with the U.S. Postal

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business. o '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true

and correct. Executed on March 21, 2019 in Oakland, CA.

AV
"Nia Johnsokx a . |

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000073



Fordate stamp, - . © = -

CITY OF OAKLAND :
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM F O
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 T
Oakland, CA 94612

e ITY OF QAMAND (510) 238-3721 . | _ R """’APPEAL
Appellant’s Name ‘ . o . ' .
Miilomont szvp@r%m L | ofGwner 5 e

| Property Address (T nclude Unit Number) v
2424 AN Moo Pace, ot 4B, D Dakland ch eos

‘Appellant’s Mallmg Address (For receipt of notlces) Case Number ey S

YO Boy §422- | LI®-012-7

, Date of Dec aled
Berkeley ch a7 ANE

Name of Representative (if any) Representatlve s Mailing Address (For notices)

ot Dot Proca e Mo Yo Eacx K422
SWN@M P@M‘yﬁ P%Cﬁ/%{,«{ W N@«Wﬁi}f &ﬂé 5 é’vb (/A"' ai 4_7 D"‘7

Please select yoﬁr.grohnd(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There.are math/clerical errors that require the Hearlng Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical ervors.)
2) Appealing the decision for one of the grou'nds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regul atzon or prior Board
' decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
. you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent, )

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provzde a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e)  [J The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000074



) [] I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance.to defend your ¢laims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [0 The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) . E()ther. (In your ejcplanation; you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent

Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, §ithi
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached;

e You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may,be ismissed. o,
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ‘/// /6% .20 / ? ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or‘depositéd it with a commercial |
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid
addressed to each opposing party as follows: ond peglicef

‘ » , ex¥nsiod Fegret;

Name

Address Al | _ \
| i Seate Zip\ T / - él@é ‘_ A X1 o \
Name — \f~/' Pz, freeet ‘j

Address -

City. State Zip

9 )19

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000075 !



f) [J I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/»
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if suff cient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) :

g) = [ The decision denies the Owner afair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must s peuf cally state why you have been
: (;e?za' a fair return and aztach the calculations supportmg your claim.)
h) - Other. (In your explanatton you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)
Submlssmns to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first

25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, sﬁ‘tyect to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: S

~ » You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on 5’ / 7 (72 2009,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or dep051ted it with commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, w1th all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Beatriz. T me
— 2424 (o4 fvenue P\acz/ A«;ﬁ A
SR Dol laned ch AdedE

Name

Address

Y R

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

" Rev. 6/18/2018

000076



f) [J I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair veturn claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

‘h) Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must rot exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party 'will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.01 O(A)(S)
Please number attached pages consecutzvely Number of pages attached 7.

e You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ¥/ /7 .20/F,

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or dep051ted it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepald
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

mams ~ Marign McNoury
Addres 2424 AWM Menve Place, #\rp“\‘ B
R 2 2 i A

Name

Address

Vit

4
SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGN}&TED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000077



f) [J I 'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ Thedecision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your undlerlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

‘h). Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grouhds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached.:

e You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing partles or your appeal may e dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on /7 ,20 7’? ,
1 placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or dep031ted it with a commermal
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposmg party as follows: :

Name

' | Sirrwonnee Clr k-
Address‘ | ' %M (()4‘\"’1 A’V@ﬂb\@’ (P\(JC@ A’PT C/
amsefe | Daklond Ch A4 D5

- Name

Address

City. State Zip

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000078



[

- 1) [1 I was denied 2 sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. {n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on afair veturn claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) ¥ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(AX(5)-
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: ,

e You miust serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may l7dismissed. °
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California thaton __#, / 7 ,20 Li,
1 placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or depo_sft;(f # with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name R&\Mmph Brown |
A@ . AZA LA™ Avenve Plece Rpt D
Cli_.y.,State Zlg‘ DK/(\L-\O\ M | OA q %05 .

Name

Address

i e Zi

I ]

y 7/ AN

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE ' DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000079



‘Millsmont Propefties’, LLC
Box 8422
Berkeley, CA 94708

Email: Millsmontproperties@gmail.com
Bldg. Mngr. TeI.-201-317-9333

Date: April 18,2019
Re: Case # L18-0127 (“Pelly Vs. Tenants”)-
Property Address: 3424 64" Avenue Place, Oakland, CA 94605

City of Oakland

Department of Housing and Communlty Development
Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza- Suite 5313

Oakland CA 94707

Basis for Appeal of Decision to Obtain a Capital Inprovement Rent Increase
“Note: [Reference]s are to the page numbers of the Hearing Décision :

[PAGE 1] We never “alleged” that the roof cost was $23,360.40. We provided a paid bill

from the roofer showing that we paid Williams Roofing $16,400.00 for the roof, and that
bank financing was at 7-1/2% when we first filed for the improvement on July 9, 2018, was
raised to 8% as of the day of the hearing (February 6, 2019), and is now 8-1/4% (Today, April-
18, 2019). The $16,400 capital improvement bank loan is tied to the Prime Rate, and is thus
subject to increases. The difference between $23,360.40 and $16,400.00 is the actual
interest cost of financing the $16,400 capitalvirhp'rovement over the ten-year amortization -
allowed for a new roof at the original 7-1/2% rate. We provided full schedules to document '
this cost.

[PAGE 2] We did not “fail to provide evidence 14 days before the hearing.” Rather, we were
in contact at least five separate times over 6 months by telephone with “Sylvia” and others

- at the Rent Adjustment Program who advised us what forms and proofs were needed for
our hearing. We brought what we were asked to bring to the hearing, and we provided
whatever forms and proofs we were asked in our original filing. If we had been instructed
to bring anything additional to the meeting, we certainly would have brought it. Only at the
hearing, were we advised that the hearing officer wanted signed RAP notices and credit
card receipts for our RAP fees going back to 2014, and a copy of our business certificate. All .
of this was provided on the same day as the hearing, within 3 hours of the morning request
Wthh | personally delivered to the RAP office in Room 531

000080



Since the proofs were provided on February 6, 2019 and the decision was not made vuntil‘v
March 15, 2019, there is no question that the Hearing Officer knew we were in complete

- compliance for many weeks before the decision. Unfortunately, the Hearing Officer failed to
mention that she received all of the proofs on the same day and within a few hours of the
hearing request. '

[Page 2] Tenants were always given RAP notices in a timely manner, prior to any allowed
statutory rent increases and per the requirements of the RAP program.

[Page2] We did have a reason for not providing “exhibits” (credit card receipts for the RAP
fees). We were not asked to provide them in our numerous conversations and
~correspondence with “Sylvia,” Margaret Sullivan, Maxine Vasaya, "Kelly"and Roberto
Costa. When asked at the hearing, we provided them by hand delivery within 3 hours.

‘[Page 3] The fact that Apt. C tenant Shavonnee Clark was “adamant in wanting to exercise
her rights” ignores the fact that when she filed her original * objectlon to the capital
improvement request, she stated no reason whatsoever. There was no statement from her
or any other tenant in the building in the case file as of January 28,2019, when | personally
visited the 6% Floor of 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza at 10 AM and personally reviewed the file
pri'or to the hearing. It was our understandin‘g_, reinforced by several conversations with our
attorney and the RAP program analysts, as well as the East Bay Rental Housing Association,
that if a tenant files no written objection, documentation or statement at least 14 days
before the February 6, 2019 hearing, they may not later state or produce evidence to
support an objection. Unfortunately, the Hearing Office failed to mention in her decision

. that none of the tenants produced any statements or evidence prior to the 14 days of the
scheduled hearing. |

My appointment on January 28, 2019 to review the file at the RAP office was scheduled to
be with Maxine Visaya. When | arrived, | was met by Roberto Costa who informed me that
Maxine Visaya was out sick, and apparently Margaret Sullivan was also out sick, but he |
would get the file for me to review.

Mr. Costa was extremely pleasant and helpful. | did explicitly ask him to answer one
question regarding a letter signed by Margaret Sullivan dated January 17, 219, postmarked
January 22,2019 and received January 24, 2019. The letter is attached. Our question was
about the phrase “Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee” for “...the current year.”-We had
. emailed Margaret Sullivan on January 28, 2019 (see attached), the day of the hearing,
explaining that the bill for RAP fees we received was not “delinquent until March 1, 2019.”
Our question to Mr. Costa was whether we should “pre-pay” the bill before the February 6,
2019 capital improvement hearing or not. He explained he would ask around the office.
After several minutes he returned and stated, “You should be fine as long as you pay it

1000081



10. -

11.

12,

before the delinquent date.” We relied upon that advice, especially since Margaret Sullivan
specifically told us to ask for advice at this January 28, 2019 meeting. In addition, “Kelly”
who was directed by Roberto Costa to show us the file and speak with me, made copies of
our credit card statement showing that last year’s RAP fees of $272 that was due in March,
2018, was paid-on 2/24/18.

[Page 3] In our opinion it is not correct to state that we were “unprepared.” Our office staff
spent over 50 hours preparing forms, p’réparin'g amortization schedules, making
photocopies, holding discussions with RAP staff employees, attending meeting at RAP, and
writing letters and emails for clarification before our February 6, 2019 meeting. Moreover,
following the meeting, we provided whatever documentation was asked for.

[Page 4] To the best of our knowledge we never stated at the hearing that we paid for the
work before it was done. We solicited 5 separate written bids from licensed roofing

- companies, discussed the merits of tar and gravel Vs. elastomeric roofing with each roofer,

and chose Williams Roofing as the contractor. As our cancelled check clearly shows, we paid
for the roofing after it was installed, not before.

[Page 7] We disagree with the Hearing Officer that the “existence of the roof leak which

~ necessitated the repair of the roof was likely the result of unreasonably deferred

maintenance.” As building manager, | pefsonally have been on the roof at least 10 times since
we purchased the building in January of 2014. 1am khowledgeable about construction, | have

" personally supervised all contractors during the “gut renovation” of seven other buildings,

and | am a licensed California Licensed Real Estate Salesperson-license # 01983394. | have
held a real estate sales license since 1986. | know that “deferred maintenance” on a roof is a
very bad idea. In my opinion, the Hearing Officer’s conclusions about “deferred maintenance”
were incorrect. Rather, we worked diligently to correct the leak. |

Moreover, | do not feel that Apartme'nt C tenant Shavonnee Clark, who has never had a leak
in her apartment, did not know the circumstances of the leak in Apartment A, its exact
location or its cause, nor did Shavonnee Clark have any training or experience involving the
construction issues involving this small repair was in any way qualified to testify regarding
roof repairs. ' '

'[Page 4] A leak was reported by tenant Beatrix Torres in Apartment A in 2015. We examined

the roof, located one very slightly low spot in the flat roof about 1 foot wide by 6 feet long
just above apartments A & B, and leveled the spot with gravel and tar. There apparently was
no further leaking, nor was there any reports of leaking on any other part of the roof at that
time. E ' o S '

[ It should be noted here that roof leaks in flat roof buildings are notoriously hard to pinpoint.
[Please see attached articles].

000082



. 13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

About two years later, in late 2017, after an extremely heavy rain, both Apartment A & B
reported small leaks along the exact same spot we had repaired. We went up on the roof
immediately, and noted that again the gravel had settled unevenly after the heavy rains and
allowed the tar area to become exposed causing puddling. We leveled the gravel _agéin and
had no further leak complaints.

On January 5, 2018 we decided we needed to be more proactive about the possibility of this
leak occurring again, and purchased “Henry Extreme Wet Patch” and a small amount of roof
fabric from a supply house. We provided copies of our purchase receipts to the Hearing
Officer. We had been advised in our discussions with roofers, that such a small patch [six '
squ%re feet] could easily be repaired permanently with roof patching compound and fabric.

At that point, one of the roofers suggested that we consider replacing the whole roof, since it
would have to be done within the next 5-10 years anyway.

During the Spring of 2018, when there were no reports of further leaks, we solicited roofing
bids, and each bidder gave an estimate of 5-10 years as the remaining “useful life” of the
existing roof. They did point out that replacmg the roof would lower the tenants’ heating bills,
as newer tar and gravel and “elastomeric” roofs were more energy efficient than old tar and
gravel roofs. When | pointed out that there didn’t seem to be any need to replace the whole

- roof at this time, one of the roofers suggested we consider applying for a capital

improvement rent increase with the City of Oakland to defray the substantial cost.

. We were advised by the successful bidder, Williams Roofing, not to apply the roofing:

compound we had purchased as it might interfere with his upcoming re-roofing. Once they
became the successful bidder, we had to “get on their schedule” which in our area takes
many months as new roofs are generally not installed until after Spring-because of rains.

We do not consider ourselves as landlords who “defer maintenance.” It has always been our
policy in managing this building that we replace, rather than repair equipment whenever
possible and sensible. Since January of 2014, in this 4-unit apartment building, we have
installed 2 new toilets, 2 new windows, new hot water heaters in all of the units, 1 new

refrigerator/freezer, a new sewer lateral for the whole building, a new washing machine in

the laundry room, 2 new gas heating furnaces and 4 new fire extinguishers and cabinets
(there were no fire extinguishers before we took over the building). We respond to requests
for service as soon as we are notified. When you consider that the average rent for the 4
units is $1,215.23 and 3 of the 4 apartments have 2 bedrooms and 1 bath, and one apartment
has 2 bedrooms and 2 baths-along with free indoor garage parking for all tenants, decks, a
backyard and a tenant-only laundry room, we: feel we are prowdlng good service at a very low
rent for Oakland ‘

We never previously burdened the tenants with a request for a capital improvement rent
increase for any of the improvements noted above, including the new building sewer lateral.

000083



19.

20.

Because of the substantial cost of replacing, rather than repairing the roof, we had to file for a
capital improvement rent increase this time.

[Page 6] If we are entitled to “imputed financing” rather than the 7-1/2% financing cost we
initially bore, and the 8-1/2% financing cost we are now incurring for the roof, it would be fair
for us to receive this “imputed financing” as part of the capital improvement rent calculation.

[Page 7] I strongly disagree with the Hearing Officer’s characterization of my"‘testimony” as
“self-serving.” We had an option to repair 6 square feet of roof, once we determined the
cause of the leak. We even purchased {and eventually returned) the material, at the roofer’s
suggestion. The cost would have been under $100. Instead, on the advice of roofers, witha
capital improvement increase as an incentive, we chose to spend $23,360. With a useful life
of 5-10 years remaining if we simply repaired the roof, we could have repaired only 0.003 (3
tenths of one percent) of the roof. [6 square feet divided by 1,795 square foot roof]. No other
part of the roof had any leaking. But since we intended to keep managing the building, we
chose the capital improvement as the most logical way to proceed. There never was any
“deferred maintenance.”

As a result, the building got a brand-new “white elastomeric roof” which benefitted all of the
tenants, instead of waiting another 5 or 10 years.

We are asking that the Hearing Officer’s decision be reversed and we be granted the
requested capital improvement we have requested

teven Pelly,
Building Manager.

000084



Millsmont Properties, LLC
Box 8422
Berkeley, CA 94708

Email: Millsmontproperties@gmail.com
Bldg. Mngr. Tel.-201-317-9333

April 18, 2019

Re: Case # L18-0127 (“Pelly Vs. Tenants”)
Property Address: 3424 64 Avenue Place, Oakland, CA 94605

 We are appealing the March 15, 2019 decision of Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer
Elan Consuella Lambert. The decision was dated March 15, 2019, the Proof of Service signed by
Nia Johnson was dated March 21, 2019, the mailing envelope was postmarked March 25, 2019
(see attached) and was received in our postal box on March 27, 2019 at our post office.

Normally a 20-day appeal time limit would apply, but a day after | began to assemble

~ documents for our appeal, (Friday, April 5, 2019), my wife (age 70), unfortunately fell and
sustained a serious fracture to her elbow in two places (see attached documentation). Her
surgery could not be performed until Monday, April 15, 2109 in San Francisco, by her
orthopedist, Dr. Patrlck McGahan

| could not return to work on the RAP appeal until today, as | had to take a leave of absence
from Monday, April 8, 2019 until today to assist my wife with all of her activities of daily living, -
. as she could not even dress herself, drive, open medication bottles, or prepare meals for
- herself. without assistance from me because of the pain and the cast on her entire arm, .

" 1am asking that the 20-day appeal time be extended under the circumstances, as | am the -
building’s manager and the only person at my employer with personal know|edge of the facts
and cwcumstances for the basis of our appeal.

Building Manager

000085



Patient Name:
Patient MRN:

Study Date:
~ Description:

Radiology Consultation

NATIONAL RADIOLOGY INTERPRETATION SERVICES  (888) 819 0808

PELLY, BARBARA - " DOB: 7/5/48
148295 - S Gender: ~F .
Apr 6,2019 4:50:25 PM PDT " Accession: OP-00553598278

Ref Phys: T.K Abraha, NP

HIS.TORY / PRELIM DIAGNOSIS: Patient slipped and landed on left elbow x 1.5 hours. _

Fingifigs:

// There is a fracture through the pro

X-ray left elpgwj_xig\my\s: ‘ : / . '
,,,.....mm"_,‘,_;m\w /\ %

al ulna that extends to the olecrhnon fossa and joint space. No humerus or radial fra

/' There is soft tissue éweli'mg with hgmatoma and there is a joint effusion.

e s ane s 1A

e

Electronically Signed' on Apr 6, 2019 5:17:57 PM PDT (ET) by:

- Erinn K. Noeth, MD

888.819.0808

2 T

000086



CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 53 13 OAKLAND, CA 94612

Housing and Commumty Development Depamnent
Rent Adjustment Program

~ HEARING DECISION

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

3424 64" Averiue
DATE OF HEARING: February 6,2019
| @ DECISION:  March 5, 2013> |
APPEARANCES: A Shavonnee. Clark, Tenant Umt C |
- ‘ ' Steven Pelly, Representative for Owner
SUMMARY; _OF DECISION -

] The Landlord’s petltlon is d missed. -
INTRODUCTION
»The landlord filed the petition on July 9, 2018, to obtain. approval of a capital
improvement rent increase. The owner alleged that the capital improvement was a

. new roof costing $23 360.40.

The tenant in Unit C ﬁled a timely response to the, petition and appeared at the
hearing. . :

//

000087



" PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Namber 118-0127

1 am a resident of the State of California at least elghteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
Ca_Ifom:a. M} busmass addr&ss is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plazz, Smte 5313 Sth Floot, Oakland,

__})gcquents Included

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practlce an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be dej os1ted in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal

Service on that same day wrch firs sgage thereon fully prepald in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of thq State of California that the above i is true
and correct. Executed on March 21, 2019 n Oakland CA.

A

Nia J ohnsogx

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

060658,,,y



AKLAND

~
)

TEL

B0OR

3

D COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT _
T ADJUSTMENT PROGRA,
FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
SUITE 5313 |
KLAND, CA 94612-0234

P

S madin et

Steven Pelly
P.O. Box 8422
Berkeley, CA 94707




CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRAN‘K H. OGAWA PLAZA, STE. 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043

Department of Housing and Community Development - - (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
’ : TDD (510) 238-3254

: January 17, 2019

Millsmont Properties, LLC '

c/o Steven Pelly

PO Box 8422

Berkeley, CA 94707

Re. Rent Adjustment Case 118 0127—-Pellv':v Tenants
‘Dear Mr. Pelly |

The Rent Adjustment Program received a Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent /ncrease from
you regarding the above referenced case on July 9, 2018.

In reviewing your case file, | noted that we have not received the following documents for. your petition to
e considered complete, pursuant to Rent Adjustment Program Regu/at/ons Petrt/on and Response
Filing Procedures, Sec. 8.22.90.C: .

Evidence that you paid the current year's Rent Adjustment- Program Service Fee (9 n
the-subject building. Please submit documentation that you have paid your Rent Adjustment
Program Service Fee for the subject building for the current year.

The requested documentation must be submitted to this office wrthln ten (10) calendar days from the
date of this letter, or your Petition may be dismissed. Please write the Case Number above on all of
your correspondence with this office.

If you have any questions, you can reach me at 51 0-238-7387 or by email at: msullivan@oaklandca.gov

Sincerely,

V argret Sullivan, rogram Analyst lli
Residential Rent Adjustment Program

Encl. Proof of Service

000090



CEILING STAINED? ROOF LEAKS OFTEN ARE HARD TO TRACE

Bernard Gladstone, New York Times Special Features CHICAGO TRIBUNE

Q--1 haVé_a water stain on the ceiling of }my upstairs bedroom, which is
apparently due to a roof leak. I cannot seem to locate the source even though I
inspected all roof flashing and shingles over the area where the leak appears
and patched every place that looked even the 1east bit doubtful The leak still
shows up after every heavy rain.

My attic is unfinished, but it is insulated and I cannot see any places 'where
daylight shines through or where there is any kind of crack or open seam.
What can you suggest? |

A--Roof leaks are often very difficult to locate because water does not
necessary fall straight down through a hole or open seam. In many cases,
“water that seeps in can travel horizontally along roof sheathing or even the
underside of a rafter until it runs down a stud or other structural member.
Then it may travel farther along that joist or beam until it finally drips down
onto the ceﬂlng below.

' By JAY ROMANO SEPT. 28, 2003 NY Times

REPAIRING a leaky roof is a challenge under the best of circumstances. Just
pinpointing the leak's location often takes persistence, detective w orkand a

fair amount of 1uck

"Leaks often aren't easy to find," Mr. Varone said. While water will

sometimes leak from a “hole or crack in the surface of a roof deck directly into |

the ceiling or wall of the apartment below, it more often moves around a b1t
before making its way out.” :

000091

o



Writs Filed or Litigated Against HRRRB
January 1, 2017 to July 16, 2019

Case Name

Tssue

RRRB Decision and Date

Superior Court Decision and Date

|Dezerega v. City of
Oakland,
\RG19017611

Owner Writ

Are units constructed in
1999 in same footprint as
burned-down residential

.lunits considered new

construction under RAP and
Costa Hawkins?

November 29, 2018 — Affirmed

_ |hearing officer’s decision that the
properties constructed in 1999 did|

not constitute “new construction’
because they were constructed in
a space that was previously
residential and only replaced the
revious residential units.

Litigation Pending

000092

Litigation Pending

Oakland,
RG19012876

Owner Writ

. [Hawkins condominium

exemption

hearing officer’s decision that
condominium units were not
covered by exemption because
units had not been “sold
separately,” but in one large
transaction.

Wiebe v. City of 'What proof must owner. September 27, 2018 — Affirmed
Oakland, - provide to substantiate hearing officer’s decision that
G 1908666 expenses in a substantial owner is required to submit both
. irehabilitation petition? invoices AND receipts to support
Owner Writ . substantial rehabilitation
[Due process claims based on |petition.
alleged misinformation by _ : _
"[RAP, lost documents, and Board did not reach due process
lack of quorum by HRRRB. |claims : ‘
Lantz v. City of Was elevator invoice marked |[October 18, 2018 — Affirmed the [Litigation Pending
QOakland, “paid” and listing two check |hearing officer’s decision that the :
RG 19008583 payments sufficient owner had not presented proof of
, documentation to support a payment because an invoice
Owner Writ capital improvements rent |marked “paid” appeared to have
increase. been prepared by the petitioner
- . instead of the elevator company.
Fanfu v. City of Interpretation of Costa November 8, 2018 — Affirmed

Litigation Pending




Writs Filed or Litigated Against HRRRB
. January 1, 2017 to July 16, 2019

Case Name

Issue

HRRRB Decision and Date

Superior Court Decision and Date

Fong v. City of
QOakland
RG 18930130

Owner Writ

Interpretation of Costa

'Hawkins condominium

exemption

November 8, 2019 — Affirmed
hearing officer’s decision that
condominium units were not -
covered by rent control because
units had not been “sold
separately,” but in one
transaction to a new owner

June 6, 2019 — Superior Court Granted

Writ. “Sold separately” in Costa Hawkins

only refers to units that have title

[“alienable separate from the title to any

other dwelling unit” and not whether the
units were sold in separate transactions
or to separate owners.

Turner v. City of
Oakland
\RG 17878757

Tenant Writ

'Was there substantial
evidence for granting capital
improvement pass-through?

J uly 7, 2017 — Gas line re-routing
constituted capital improvement -
and could be passed through.

April 18, 2019 — Superior Court denied
writ. Finds that petitioner has not clearly
laid out her claim, but that there appears
to be substantial evidence in record for
establishing a capital improvement pass-
through. :

Owens v. City of
Oakland
RG 18914638

Owner Writ

Does Costa Hawkins’

- [‘separately alienable”

language exempt rooms
rented out separately in a
single family home?

March 21, 2018 - HRRRB
Affirmed decision finding that
individual rooms in a single-
family home were not exempted
because the rooms were not
“separately alienable” units under
Costa Hawkins.

May 2, 2019 — Superior Court

Denied Owner’s writ. RAP applies to
rooms rented out in a single-family home.
The court interpreted “dwelling unit” as
the area of exclusive possession of the
tenant. In this case it was a room, and the
room was not separately alienable from
other dwelling units in the single-family
home, and therefore not subject to the
Costa Hawkins exemption from rent
control. :

Owner has appealed Superior Court

- [Decision . :

000093



Writs Filed or Litigated Against HRRRB
January 1, 2017 to July 16, 2019

000094

Ventures v. City of
Oakland
\RG16834166
A151421

Owner Writ

Hawkins condominium
exemption

converted to condominiums by

did not satisfy the “sold

Hawkins because they had all

were still subject to RAP.

decision that former apartments,

developer, and sold in separate
transactions to same purchaser

separately” requirement in Costa

been sold to the same purchaser
on the same day, and therefore

Case Name Issue HRRRB Decision and Date Superior Court Decision and Date
525 Hyde Street, Can tables issued by the December 8, 2016 — HRRRB December 12, 2018 - Owner writ granted
CNML Properties v. Chief Building Inspector affirmed hearing officer’s decision by Superior Court. Superior Court
City of Oakland pursuant to O.M.C. on substantial rehabilitation interpreted O.M.C. 8.22.030.B.2.b. to
RG17-862841 8.22.030.B.2.b. be modified |petition. Hearing officer had require that table used for calculation be
_ by RAP to more accurately [modified the City-issued “City: of 1) “issued by the chief building inspector”
Owner Writ reflect current cost estimates|Oakland Building Services and; 2) “be applicable for the time period
for construction? Construction Valuation,” which |[when the substantial rehabilitation was
, was years out of date, with a completed.” The Cost index had not been
“Quarterly Cost Indexes” to make fissued by the chief building inspector and
the tables accurately reflect the [therefore could not be lawfully used for
costs at the time project started. [the substantial rehabilitation calculation
Real Parties in Interest have appealed.
. . : City is not taking part in appeal.
Golden State Interpretation of Costa July 9, 2016 — HRRRB affirmed |[March 21, 2017 — Superior Court

Trial court granted plaintiff's writ
petition. The "plain meaning" of the "sold
separately” only refers to the title of the
condominium. Nothing in the statute or
legislative intent suggests that the
condominiums in a building are not sold
separately if they are sold at the same
time to the same buyer.

Jan. 25, 2018 — Court of Appeal
Affirmed ‘




Writs Filed or Litigated Against HRRRB
January 1, wouq, to July 16, 2019

Case Name

Tssue

HRRRB Decision and Date

Superior Court Decision and Date

10

Bader v. City of
Oakland
BG 16809738

Owner Writ

Interpretation of “date of
proposed increase” under
former Regulation 10.2.1 in
situation where an owner
both noticed a rent increase
and petitioned the board to
pass-thorough a capital
improvement

November 12, 2015 - HRRRB
affirmed hearing officer’s decision
denying capital improvement
pass-through because the work
took place more than two years
before “date of proposed increase.”
The hearing officer had found
that the earliest date the owner
could have proposed the rent
increase was the 120 days after
filing the petition for rent

fincrease, based on the

Ordinance’s goals for hearing
petitions. The owner had argued

that the hearing officer should

use a date that the owner had
actually noticed the rent increase.

umbzmm% 18, 2018 — Superior Court
Granted Writ ,

Court determined that the date of the

_lproposed rent increase was the date that

the owner’s notice of rent increase would
have gone into effect, regardless of
whether the landlord also filed a petition
for capital improvements pass through

11

| Baragano v. City of
QOakland
RG14732655
A148852 -

Hmbmsﬁ Writ

Can a seismic retrofit be
considered a capital
improvement

-

. |April 17, 2014 — HRRRB affirmed
_ lhearing officer’s decision that

seismic retrofit work primarily
benefited the tenant, and
therefore could be considered a

‘capital improvement.

Superior Court — March 18, 2016. HRRRB
had substantial evidence to determine
that seismic retrofit work primarily
benefited the tenant and therefore was a
valid capital improvement expense.

|Appeal dismissed by Barragano
10/03/2017

000095



Writs Filed or Litigated Against HRRRB
January 1, 2017 to July 16, 2019

Case Name

Tssue

mwwww Decision and Date

Superior Court Decision and Date

12

Sherman v. City of
Oakland
RG15785257

\No. AI47769

Hmbm.nﬂ Writ

Can evidence submitted to
HRRRB and not to Hearing
Officer be excluded by
HRRRB?

Substantial evidence for
finding of exemption.

July 2014 — HRRRB affirmed
hearing officer’s decision

lexempting the property and

refused to hear tenant’s new
evidence showing owner was not
entitled to exemption

Superior Court — Denied Writ entirely
While CCP 1094 permits remand of a
matter to an administrative agency when
it appears relevant evidence exists,
which, in the exercise of reasonable
diligence, could not have been produced:
earlier or was improperly excluded at the
hearing, trial court has discretion to make;
that decision, and the decision will not be
disturbed unless abused. Substantial
evidence existed that evidence could have
been produced earlier; and substantial
evidence existed to support decision to
orant exemption

April 26, 2017 — Court of Appeal
Affirmed Denial of Writ

13

\Michelsen v. City of
Oakland
RG14711450

Owner Writ

'When does exemption from
RAP take effect?

October 28, 2013 — HRRRB
affirmed hearing officer’s finding
that the owner’s rent increases
were unlawful for failure to
provide RAP notice.

Superior Court — Denied Writ -

claiming that landlord’s later- granted
exemption petition barred the earlier case
granting rent restitution

Exemption did not take effect until after-
landlord petitioned for exemption and the

Rent Board’s decision was final

000096



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMEMBER

CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE -

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL
ORDINANCE NO. __ C.M.S.

ORDINANCE (0.M.C.8.22.010 ET SEQ]} SREATE EFFICIENCY
' HE APPEALS TO

APPEAL OFFICER
Vi LIMITS FOR

p ;/
THE FULL BOARD; (2) AUTHORIZE £
TO HEAR SELECT APPEALS]

| when appeal hearings are
i1 Oakland, including to landlords and

A

. )
Rent Board and Appeal Panel meeting

s

| %x

mbers with excellent attendance records may not
its; and

continue service while ning Mayoral discretion on reappointments; and
WHEREAS, in order to resolve and prevent a backlog of cases, the use of
Appeal Panel for most appeals and a single hearing officer to resolve simple appeals

_ should be encouraged; and

_ WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to allow the Rent Board to conéider appeals
more quickly in order to resolve and prevent a backlog of appeals; and

/
WHEREAS, this action is exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA") pursuant to, but not limited to the following CEQA Guidelines: §15378

" 000097



(regulatory act|ons) § 15061 (b)(3) (no significant env1ronmenta| impact), and § 15183
(actions consistent with the general plan); and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Modification of Section 8.22.040 of the Oakland Municipal
Code. Section 8.22.040 of the Oakland Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as
follows (additions are shown as double underline and deletions are shown as

strikethreugh):

A Composition.
1. Members. The Board shall cop
o pursuant to Section 601 of t oty Charter. T ard shall be comprised of
- two (2) residential rental p# e rty owners, two (2 nts and three (3)
~ persons who are nerther tenagits nor res ./ ential ren

6y of seve

8 pregular members appointed

ners appointed pursuant to Section
ay act at Board meetings in the
%me category, and at Appeal

B.
never a Board member dies, resigns, or is
ee fails to be confirmed by the City Council
gs of nomination by the Mayor.
oard member may be removed pursuant to Section
mong other things, conviction of a felony,
:'sconduct i mpetency, mattentlon to or inability to perform duties, or
ce-consecutive-meetingsthree regular meetings in a six-
f regular members or not being avallabIe to attend more than
Jecount of illness or when absent from the city by permission of the
Board, constitute cause for removal.

3.  Report of Attendance. To assure participation of Board members, attendance
by the members of the Board at all regularly scheduled and special meetings
of the Board shall be recorded, and such record shall be provided annually to

’ the Office of the Mayor and to the City Council.
C. Terms and Holdover.

1. Terms. Board members' terms shall be for a period of three (3) years ‘
beginning on February 12 of each year and ending on February 11 three (3)
years later. Board members shall be appointed to staggered terms so that
only one-third (V) of the Board will have terms expiring each year, with no

2. :
000098



more than one Board member who is neither a residential rental property
owner nor a tenant, and no more than one rental property owner and no more
than one tenant expiring each year. Terms will commence upon the date of
appointment, except that an appointment to fill a vacancy shall be for the
unexpired portion of the term only. No person may serve more than three(3)
consecutive full terms as a board member, nor more than three(3)
consecutive full terms as an alternate. Time served as a board member shall
be considered separately from time served as an alternate. For purpose of
this paragraph, a full term means a full-three year term or a remainder term of

/ er. The City Clerk shall notify the
difected Board member when a

07 member part|C|pa
and such decisions are not Z/ id becau of the Sodic
status. /%/

Duties and Functions.

or an Appeal Offioer hears appeals
procedures set out in O M.C.

%
??
%

y make recommendations to the City
| committee pertarmng to thrs chapter or

" “mcond , Thudays of-each-menth-unless cancelled. Rent Program -
@l d to schedule these regular meetings either for the full Board

6.

Appeal Panels. "

1. Appeal Panels shall hear appeals of Hearing Officer decisions.

2. Rent Program staff shall determine whether an appeal should be heard by an
Appeal Panel, er-the full Board, or an Aggeal Officer in accordance with
O M C 8.22. 120

3. All Appeal Panel members must be present for a quorum. A majority of the
Appeal Panel is required to decide an appeal.

-3- S
000099



4. Membership on an Appeal Panel is determined by Rent Program staff.
Membership need not be permanent, but may be selected for each panel
meeting. Appeal Panels may be comprised solely of Alternate Board
Members, solely of Regular Board Members, or a combination of Regular
Members and Alternate Members.

F. Appeal Officer

1. Staff may desig‘ .nate a single Appeal Officer to hear appeals des'ig' néted in
O.M.C. 8.22.120(B)(2).

2. The Appeal Officer may be a Staff person_
appealed, a contract person hired for thig
is_neither a tenant nor a residential

t involved in the decision
Lirpose, or a Board member who

oft

,///,%

8.22.090 - Petition and respon$ i

A. Tehant Petitions.
1.

@%wing:
| . .
! based on the CPI rent adjustment,
/ petition;
Wt N excess of the amount permitted pursuant to

5 following vacancies); '

Lo
Wi b
@il increases

7 7
¢

e <%o%éomply with the requirements of Subsection

//% es the covered unit has been cited in an inspection report by
/ ate governmental agency as containing serious health, safety,
ding code violations pursuant to Subsection 8.22.070 D.6;

fire, or bu

'g. The owner fails to reduce rent on the month following the expiration of the
‘amortization period for capital improvements, or to pay any interest due on
any rent overcharges from the failure to reduce rent for a capital
improvement. :

h. The ownerhoticed a rent increase of more than the ten (10) percent annual
limit or that exceeds the rent increase limit of thirty (30) percent in five years.

i. The petition is permitted by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (Measure
EE) O.M.C. 8.22.300 or its regulations. '

4-

000100



j.  The petition is permitted by the Ellis Act Ordinance, O.M.C. 8.22.400, or its
regulations.

k. The tenant contests an exemption from this O.M.C. 8.22, Article | or Article
I. ~

I.  The tenant claims the owner has received reimbursements for any portion of
cost or financing of capital improvements after a capital improvement rent

~increase has been approved, and has not prorated and refunded such .
reimbursement.

2. Fora peﬁtion contesting a rent increase, the petition must be filed as follows:
y
/, // he exnstence and scope of this

a. If the owner provuded wrltten notic;

b. ! tlce of the existence and scope of thls

at the inception of tenancy, within
st receives wrltten notice of the

, removal of parking place, requirement
pald by owner) the petition must be filed
r of the followmg is Iater

have known about the decreased housing service.

4. In order to file a petition or respond to an owner petltlon a tenant must prowde
the following at the time of filing the petition or response:

a. A completed tenant petition or response on a form prescribed by the rent
adjustment program;

b. Evidence that the tenant's rent is current or that the tenant is Iawfuliy
withholding rent; and :

000101



c. A statement of the services that have been reduced or ellmlnated if the
- tenant claims a decrease in housing services;

d. A copy of the applicable citation, if the tenant claims the rent increase need
not be paid because the covered unit has been cited in an inspection report
by the appropriate governmental agency as containing serious health, safety,
fire, or building code violations pursuant to Section 8.22.070D.6.

Proof of service that the tenant petition or res onse and any su ortln
documents were served on the owner.

5. A tenant must f|Ie a response to an owner, petition within thirty (30) days of
serwce of the ne . i olng

- B. Owner Petitions and Owner Responses to -;;/ a1

1. In order for an owner to file a rgags
se_eklng a rent increase, the /,,%; :

a. Evidence of possession of ; "
b. Evidence of payment of the regfbe

the eX|stence and scope of the rent

c. Evidence of sefy ',
i, each affected covered unit in the

adjustment prograr
building prior to the

€laimed Justlflcatlon(s) for the rent
) of exemptlon

adjustment-program-ths tenantpetltlon—was

/ ion of Section 8.22.120 of the OaklandrMunicipaI
the Oakland Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as
n as double underline and deletions are shown as

strikethrough):

8.22.120 - Appeal procedure.
A Filing an Appeal.

1. Either party may appeal the Hearing Officer's decision, insluding an
administrative decision, within fifteen (15) days after service of the notice
of decision by filing with the Rent Adjustment Program a written notice on

000102



a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program setting forth the
grounds for the appeal.

" The matter shall be set for an appeal hearing and notice thereof shall be
served on the parties not less than ten days prior to such hearing.

B. Assignment of Appeals

N

1. - Staff shall assign to the Board only those appeals that involve an Owner’s -
petition seeking a certificate of e'xemgtion! a claim of exemption in response
to a Tenant’s petition, or other important decisions as determined by Staff.

2. Staff may assign to an Ap eal Officer app s that consist only of issues that
Regulations may specif / Of
Officer. -

3. All other cases may be assigneé;

. /// g
BC. Appeal Hearings. The fé{ %/?,.é//o procedurég = , apply to all
//

Panel appeal hearlngs

1ile 1€ ord as presented to the Hearing Officer
Appeal Body determines that an -
eqmred If the Board-or-AppealPanelAppeal Body
garlng necessary, the case will be continued and
al-PanelAppeal Body shall issue a written order setting
,,f. which the parties may present evidence. All evidence

Beard—er—Appeal—PanelAggeal Bodx must be submitted

5. The ‘resentation time for each party is limited to three minutes, unless the

" regulations allow for more time. The Appeal Body or the chair of the
Aggeal Body may also modlg the time limit in an individual appeal.

cD. BoardorAppealPanelAppeal Body's Decision Final. The BeaFéAQQeal Bodxs
decision is final. Parties cannot appeal to the City Council. Parties cannot appeal the

decision of an Appeal Panel_or an Appeal Officer to the full Board.

000103



DE. Court Review. A party may seek judicial review of a final decision of the-Board-or

Appeal-PanelAppeal Body pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1094.5 within the
time frames set forth therein. : : :

SECTION 4. DIRECTIONS TO RENT ADJUSTMENT BOARD. The Rent
Adjustment Board shall propose changes to the Rent Adjustment Regulations to
conform the regulations to the changes hereby made to the ordinance and propose
such changes to the City Council within 120 days of the adoption of this Ordinance.

(regulatory actions), § 15061 (b)(3) (no significant gfi i pnmental impact), and § 15183

(actions consistent with the general plan).

se thereof
ses or phrases

% |
tdinance shallbecome effective
Vi o

/ ; iore other s
Aatt b |

116, subsections, cl

ABSENT -
ABSTENTION -
ATTEST:
LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California
Date of Attestation:
-8-

000104



NOTICE AND DIGEST

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RENT ADJUSTMENT
ORDINANCE (O.M.C.8.22.010 ET SEQ.) CREATE
EFFICIENCY AND REDUCE APPEAL TIMES TO (1) LIMIT
APPEALS TO THE FULL BOARD; (2) AUTHORIZE A
SINGLE APPEAL HEARING OFFICER TO HEAR SELECT
APPEALS; (3) EXTEND TERM LIMITS FOR BOARD

- MEMBERS TO THREE TERMS AND ESTABLISH MORE

STRINGENT ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR
BOARD MEMBERS; AND—(4) LIMIT ORAL ARGUMENT
TIME ON APPEALS AND (5) REQUIRING PARTIES TO
SERVE PETITIONS

This Ordinance amends the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance to (1) limit the appeals to full board to exemption
cases and other important cases; (2) authorize a single
appeal officer to hear select appeals involving routine,
procedural, non-substantive issues; (3) extend term limits to
three terms and establish more stringent  attendance
requirements for board members; (4) limit oral argument
time on appeals to three minutes; and (5) requmng parties to
serve petitions.

000105



	HRRRB 7.25.2019 CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
	HRRRB 7.25.2019 Agenda & Packet - Regular -



